/ (il;w' of - R b
ASTILAND @ 5

City of Ashland, Missouri
Meeting Agenda
Board of Aldermen
101 West Broadway
(New City Hall/Police Department Building)
Ashland, Mo. 65010
7:00 p.m. Tuesday, June 01, 2021

Work Session at 6:00 P.M. To hear a presentation from a Company named NextSite on a program
they have partnered with Ameren on to identify and connect economic development and
redevelopment opportunities in our City with major retailers and major companies seeking new
locations across the Country. Only the Work Session will be via-Zoom Link-
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81946554462

. INTRODUCTORY ITEMS
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Previous Minutes of May 18, 2021
Adjustment and approval of the Agenda

. SPECIAL ITEMS
a. None

1. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARD AND COMMISSIONS
a. None

Iv. SCHEDULED PUBLIC COMMENT
a. None

(Written request must be received by the City Clerk by Wednesday before the meeting date)
Speakers cannot comment on items on the agenda. Time will be permitted following the
reading of each agenda item under Old and New Business for public comment.

V. PUBLIC HEARING
a. None

VI. INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING
a. Council Bill No. 2021-026, an ordinance to amend Chapter 20; Traffic Code Schedule III.
Parking Restrictions of the Ashland City Code. (Tabled 5-18-2021)

b. Council Bill No. 2021-028, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an animal
control enforcement cooperative agreement. (Tabled 5-18-2021)



VIiL.

VIII.

X.
Xl.

c. Council Bill No. 2021-031, an ordinance approving the monthly residential trash service
rates with Republic Services.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Ordinance No. 1352, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract with
Republic Services to provide public services of collection and disposal of residential and
commercial solid waste from the City Limits of Ashland, Mo.

b. Ordinance No. 1354, an ordinance approving the Final Plat for Liberty Landing North Plat
1

¢. Ordinance No. 1355, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a purchase agreement
with James and Barbara Wilson to purchase certain real property in the City of Ashland

d. Ordinance No. 1356, an ordinance approving the monthly residential trash service rates
with Republic Services

NEW BUSINESS
a. None

REPORTS
a. Mayor’s report

b. City Administrator’s report

c. City Attorney’s report

d. Police Chief’s monthly report
e. Board of Aldermen report

GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, ALDERMEN AND STAFF
ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend any open meeting. For requests for accommodations related to disability, Please
call 573-657-2091 or email cityclerk@ashlandmo.us

In order to assist staff in making the appropriate arrangements for your accommodation, please make sure your
request as far in advance of the posted meeting date as possible.

R~

) K
Posted: 5-28-2021@ | O = ON




MAY 18, 2021
BOARD OF ALDERMEN MINUTES
7:00 P.M.
DRAFT MINUTES NOT APPROVED BY THE BOARD

Mayor Sullivan called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. on May 18, 2021 at 101 West Broadway,
Ashland, Mo.

Mayor Sullivan gave the invocation.
Mayor Sullivan led in the pledge of allegiance.

Mayor Sullivan called the roll:
Ward One: Nathan Volkart-here, Vacant Seat
Ward Two: Melissa Old-here, Stephanie Bell-here
Ward Three:  Rick Lewis-here, Dorise Slinker-here

Staff Present: Darla Sapp, City Clerk, Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney, Dan VandeVoorde, Building
Inspector, Lelande Rehard, Assistant City Administrator, Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator, and Gabe
Edwards, Police Chief.

Mayor Sullivan presented the minutes of the May 04, 2021 Board meeting for consideration. Alderman
Volkart made motion to approve the minutes as presented. Alderwoman Bell seconded the motion. Mayor
Sullivan called for the vote. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented the agenda for adjustments. Being none, he called for the motion to approve the
agenda. Alderman Slinker made motion and seconded by Alderman Volkart to approve the agenda as
presented. Mayor Sullivan called for the vote. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan stated under scheduled comments Mr. David Hewitt asked to be removed and would
reschedule at a later time if needed. He reminded those that would like to speak needs to contact the City
Clerk the Wednesday prior to the meeting. He stated there will be time given after each item to allow for
public comments.

Mayor Sullivan presented Council Bill No. 2021-026, an ordinance to amend Chapter 20: Traffic Code
Schedule III. Parking Restrictions of the Ashland City Code. Alderman Slinker made motion and seconded
by Alderman Volkart to take up Council Bill No. 2021-026, an ordinance to amend Chapter 20: Traffic
Code Schedule III. Parking Restrictions of the Ashland City Code. Mayor Sullivan called for the staff
report. Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator reported Alderman Slinker asked that an ordinance be drawn
up for a revision to chapter 20 limiting the parking to 2 hours on the north side of Broadway, from Main
Street to Bass Street. Mayor Sullivan called for comments from the public. Mayor Sullivan called for
comments or questions from the Board. Alderwoman Bell questioned if we talked to the business owners
on this matter. Alderman Slinker stated he talked with Charlie from Blue Rooster and Brenda at Skyline
and they believe it is the people across the street that live in the apartments that are leaving their cars parked
all day. Alderwoman Bell asked how this would be enforced. She also asked where those people are
expected to park. Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator stated this is for the north side of Broadway only.
Mayor Sullivan stated they could still park on the south side in the parallel parking. There was discussion
of the parking issue being moved to the south side. Alderwoman Bell stated they did this in Jefferson City
and the property owners/renter were given a tag per unit for parking. She stated the parking is very limited
and was concerned about where they would park. Alderman Volkart made motion and seconded by

1



Alderwoman Old to table this. Chief Edwards stated there is a supreme court ruling you can’t chalk the
tires of vehicle. He stated he has never worked for a municipality that does that. He stated they could be
metered spots and enforced that way. Mayor Sullivan called for the vote to table this Council Bill.
Alderwoman Bell-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Volkart-aye, Alderwoman Old-aye, Alderman
Slinker-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented Council Bill No. 2021-027, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a
contract with Republic Services for the collection and disposal of residential and commercial solid waste
from the City Limits of Ashland, Mo. Alderman Volkart made motion and seconded by Alderman Lewis
to take up Council Bill No. 2021-027, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract with
Republic Services for the collection and disposal of residential and commercial solid waste from the City
Limits of Ashland, Mo. Mayor Sullivan called for the staff report. Lelande Reharde stated they did a request
for proposals and received one proposal from Republic Services that has several different levels and
optional services. He stated the base proposal is for an exclusive contract for residential solid waste services
and service for the recycling drop-off. Commercial and roll-off services would become an open market.
This is the only proposal required for the response to be evaluated by City staff. He stated the alternate
proposal 1 is for an exclusive contract for residential, commercial, and recycling drop-off services. Roll-
off services would become an open market. Alternate proposal 2 for an exclusive contract for residential,
commercial, recycling drop-off, and roll-off services. He stated optional services include, curbside
recycling, glass drop-off recycling, and contributions to street repairs. He stated this would be every other
week 65 gallon cart for curb side recycling for residential customers. Lelande Rehard stated to assist with
the cost of the new service to residents staff was proposing that the City continue to charge residents the
$1.00 fee for the recycling drop-off and offset the additional cost for the curbside recycling service with
reserve funds from the Solid Waste fund. He stated after the first year of the agreement the City will drop
the $1.00 charge and the entire cost of the curbside recycling service will be billed to the customers. He
stated this would be $13.95 for trash and recycling for the first year. He stated after the first year the cost
would be $15.97 per month at the 3 percent maximum increase. Mayor Sullivan stated he has heard
questions on what is going to happen to the recycling center once we go to curb side recycling. Lelande
Rehard stated the county bin would remain but the Republic would be removed. He stated we could also
look at adding glass recycling as there are companies that specialize in this. He stated approximately
$33,480.00 of solid waste fund reserves to subsidize the first year of recycling service for residential
customers. The Board discussed this at great length. Mayor Sullivan called for public comment and state
if they are for or against curbside recycling. Mike Frese of 5775 Charlotte Drive stated he thought the
system we had was working really well and did not feel the bins were full. He stated he did not see anything
of the excess solid waste fund mentioned in the budget and fund balances. He stated he felt there was other
things that could be fixed with the money such as streets and the staff is overworked and underfunded. He
stated the main reason he was against this is we just spent a lot of money on recycling center. Elisabeth
Sobczak of 807 West Wind Court spoke in favor of the curb side recycling. She stated people would still
be dumping junk at the recycling center. She stated it would move it to people’s front lawns. She stated
she felt it would make residents be more responsible. She stated she felt they would still dump at the
recycling center. Jeff Sapp 407 West Broadway stated he was not opposed or in favor of curbside recycling.
He stated that he doesn’t use the recycling lot and if it was curb side he might use it. Mayor Sullivan called
for questions or comments from the Board. Lelande Rehard reported this is every other week for curb side
recycling and helps break down on the cost. He gave an overview of Columbia recycling program. He
stated the scholarship program and annual contribution to street fund in the amount of $15,000.00 is in the
agreement. Mayor Sullivan thought at the start of this process when we did the request for proposals we
were not going to consider an exclusive contract for construction dumpsters. Lelande Rehard stated he
checked different solid waste providers and they are very consistent in fees for this service. Alderman
Lewis stated we are getting back half of what we are putting in for street repairs and felt we should give
recycling a try. Alderman Volkart questioned the contaminated recycling and what would happen. Lelande
stated they usually place an educational sticker on the can letting residents know. He stated in extreme

2



cases they may fine someone. He stated they can come in and audit if there is an issue and increase the rates
in extreme cases. Alderman Volkart stated he has heard comment so this is waste of city of funds to
subsidize the cost that the funds could be used elsewhere. He stated we could elect to not subsidize and let
the residents pay the higher rate. He stated he has heard concerns of the container for residents without
garages and residents leaving these out at the street all year long. Alderwoman Bell echoed some of previous
Aldermen’s comments. She stated the responses she has heard is about fifty/ fifty and has heard positive
and negative on spending the money. She was in favor of curbside recycling and that it would be convenient
to have at home. She also asked how many tickets have we issued for violations on illegal dumping at the
recycling center. She stated we are currently receiving no funds for street repairs under the old contract.
Andrew Worrall stated they have issued 12 citations. She stated she did not see the problems decreasing
at the recycling center if we did go to curbside recycling. Alderman Slinker questioned if the recycling was
not optional. Lelande Rehard, Assistant City Administrator stated because they have to purchase the carts
and possibly another vehicle the cost needs to offset the revenues. Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator
stated the capital cost is the same to run the route. They are still running the same route regardless.
Alderman Slinker questioned why we could not add another recycling bin at the recycling lot. Lelande
Rehard stated the way the lot is set up it would not work. Mayor Sullivan stated the contract ends at the
end of month and we need to make a decision. Nathan Nickolaus stated the second reading will be on June
1 and we will need to sign the contract that night. Mayor Sullivan asked for a motion to remove curb side
recycling from consideration. He stated if you vote yes to remove curb side recycling it is approved. He
stated this would be $13.95 per month. He stated if the Board voted no you don’t want to remove. Mayor
Sullivan stated the staff recommendation the alternate #2 that includes every other week curbside recycling
service for residential customers. Alderman Slinker made motion and seconded by Alderman Volkart to
remove the curbside recycling option. Mayor Sullivan stated if they vote yes the recycling is dead for now.
He stated if you vote no then it moves the recycling forward. Mayor Sullivan called for the vote.
Alderwoman Bell-no, Alderman Lewis—no, Alderman Volkart-yes, Alderwoman Old-yes. Alderman
Slinker-yes. Mayor Sullivan stated they voted to remove curb side recycle. Mayor Sullivan called for
comments or questions about the base proposal from the Board or staff. Alderwoman Old questioned if the
roll off was open market. It was reported it was not. Alderwoman Old stated she is not in favor of that.
Alderwoman Bell questioned if the offer of money for street repair still in with the trash. It was reported it
was. Mayor Sullivan called for the vote on the original motion. Alderman Volkart-yes, Alderwoman Old-
no, Alderman Slinker-yes, Alderwoman Bell-yes, Alderman Lewis-no. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented Council Bill No. 2021-028, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an
animal control enforcement cooperative agreement for consideration. Alderwoman Old made motion and
seconded by Alderwoman Bell to take up for consideration Council Bill No. 2021-028, an ordinance
authorizing the Mayor to enter into an animal control enforcement cooperative agreement Mayor Sullivan
called for the staff report. Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator stated this is an annual agreement the City
has had for several years and has the same fee of not to exceed $6,000.00 and is a one year contract. He
stated they are recommending approval. Mayor Sullivan called for public comments. Gabe Edwards, Police
Chief, stated when the police department contacts the animal control it is after hours and they do not provide
services. He stated the police department does not have the training, equipment or facilities to take care of
animal complaints or issues. Tony St. Romaine stated this is the first he has heard of any issues and stated
a meeting should be scheduled with Animal Control to work through some of these issues. Alderman
Slinker made motion and seconded by Alderman Volkart to table this. Mayor Sullivan called for comments
from the public. Mayor Sullivan called for questions or comments from the Board. Mayor Sullivan called
for the vote. Alderwoman Bell-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Volkart-aye, Alderwoman Old-aye,
Alderman Slinker-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented Council Bill No. 2021-029, an ordinance approving the final plat for Liberty
Landing North Plat 1 for consideration. Alderwoman Old made motion and seconded by Alderman Lewis
to take up for consideration Council Bill No. 2021-029, an ordinance approving the final plat for Liberty

3



Landing North Plat 1. Mayor Sullivan called for the staff report. Dan Vandevoorde stated this contains 28
lots, 3 lots will be walkout basements and the rest slab lots. He stated the detention basin will be maintained
under the home owner association. He stated at the Planning and Zoning Commission last night it passed
four to one. He stated staff recommends the approval of Liberty Landing North Plat 1. Mayor Sullivan
called for public comments. Jeff Sapp, Planning and Zoning Commission stated there was discussion of the
detention basin on Lot 117 and asked for clarification on homeowners association monitored enforced and
implementation. He stated if the homeowner association did not maintain it would revert back to the city
of Ashland to maintain. Cody Murphy resident at 4870 W. Red Tail Drive in Liberty Landing Subdivision
stated the detention basin in his subdivision has 10°s of thousands of gallons of water going on his property.
He stated his concern is he would hate to have someone else dealing with the issue He stated he did know
how the plat got approved. Chris Sander, McClure Engineering explained a detention basin serves and
process the drainage and natural drainage course in accordance with city requirements. He stated it is
figured at a 25 year storm. He stated water runs down hill into an existing creek. He stated a detention
basin helps with the rate of runoff. The Board discussed drainage easements. Mayor Sullivan stated since
Mr. Murphy has legal action against Mr. Martin we don’t want to misstep and discuss his particular
situation. Alderman Volkart stated possible oversite was lacking in the last development and they have put
inspections in place that would prevent that from happening in the future. There was discussion of
individual builders could grade their yards and no one on staff checked it. Dan Vandevoorde, Building
Inspector stated the maintenance is under their ownership of the association and yearly inspections would
be done. Mayor Sullivan called for comments or questions from the Board. Mayor Sullivan called for the
vote. Alderwoman Bell-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Volkart-aye, Alderman Slinker-aye,
Alderwoman Old-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented Council Bill No. 2021-030, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a
purchase agreement with James and Barbara Wilson to purchase certain real property in the City of Ashland.
Alderwoman Old made motion and seconded by Alderman Volkart to take up for consideration Council
Bill No. 2021-030, an ordinance authorizing the Mayor to execute a purchase agreement with James and
Barbara Wilson to purchase certain real property in the City of Ashland. Mayor Sullivan called for the staff
report. Tony St. Romaine, City Administrator stated they have been working on the Lakeview Estates Lake
for the last two years. He stated the Park Board is wanting to purchase the water portion owned by the
Wilsons. He stated this will give the City of Ashland complete ownership of the Lakeview Lake. He stated
they have been negotiating with the Wilson’s and they want to keep the land portion for future development.
He stated the Parks and Recreation Board is developing a master plan for this Lake area. He stated that we
have an opportunity to get Missouri Department of Conservation funds, grants, and technical assistance for
developing the lake as public fishing amenity. He stated the Park Board ask that we pay for the purchase in
two annual payments of $21,964.50 at 3% percent interest. He stated this would be paid from the Parks
fund. Mayor Sullivan called for comments from the public. Mayor Sullivan called for questions or
comments from the Board. Alderman Lewis stated he was unsure how you buy the water portion of a lake.
Tony St. Romaine, stated we could not get grants because we did not own the full lake and we would be
trespassing. He stated they wanted to acquire an easement from the Wilsons to make a walking trail around
the lake but they declined. He stated that would be nice to have but he felt there is still ways to make a pier
system to bypass their land. Mayor Sullivan called for the vote. Alderman Volkart-aye, Alderwoman Old-
aye, Alderman Slinker-aye, Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderwoman Bell-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented Ordinance No. 1350, an ordinance adopting the City’s Classification and Pay
Plan for FY 2022 for consideration. Alderman Volkart made motion and seconded by Alderman Slinker
to take up Ordinance No. 1350, an ordinance adopting the City’s Classification and Pay Plan FY 2022.
Mayor Sullivan called for the staff report. Tony St. Romaine stated this is tied to the 2022 Budget and has
the ranges of pay, cost of living for current city employees and three new positions added. Mayor Sullivan
called for comments from the public. Mayor Sullivan called for questions or comments from the Board.



Mayor Sullivan called for the vote. Alderwoman Bell aye, Alderman Slinker-aye, Alderwoman Old-aye,
Alderman Lewis-aye, Alderman Volkart-aye. Motion carried.

Mayor Sullivan presented a resolution authorizing the City Administrator to list for sale surplus property at
601 East Broadway. Alderwoman Old made motion and seconded by Alderman Volkart to take up a
Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to list for sale surplus property at 601 East Broadway. Mayor
Sullivan called for the staff report. Mayor Sullivan stated he wanted this brought up for official vote to
allow for us to list the property. He suggested that we put this up for sale by owner. He stated he has been
contacted by at least two investors and two realtors on the piece of property. He stated they could present
us an offer. He stated he would like to see we openly put it on the market for $500,000.00 and see where
we go. Tony St. Romaine stated we could save 3 percent by not listing this. He stated he felt we should
have property appraised. Mayor Sullivan called for comments from the public. Mayor Sullivan called for
questions or comments from the Board. Alderwoman Bell questioned about auctioning it. Nathan
Nickolaus, City Attorney stated that typically you do not get a good price for property by auctioning. The
Board discussed this at length and the property would not be available until the end of the year when we
move to our location. Mayor Sullivan called for comments from the public. Mike Frese stated putting this
up for sale was a good idea. He stated a couple of years ago when the city sold off excess property he was
unaware of it. He stated he did not see a sign or notice of any kind. Mayor Sullivan stated the Board
would have to vote and approve any offers we get. Chief Edwards expressed legal concerns of people
coming through the building. Mayor Sullivan called for the vote. Alderwoman Bell-aye, Alderman Lewis-
aye, Alderman Volkart-aye, Alderman Slinker-aye, Alderwoman Old-aye. Motion carried.

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney advised any further discussion on the sale of this property should be done
in closed session.

Mayor’s Report:

Mayor Sullivan stated we have also had complaints on speeding Broadway and one business owner having
his mirror knocked off of his truck. He also reported a dog jumping a fence and in Liberty Landing
Subdivision after someone walking and chased her and also another animal complaint on Norma Lane. He
also stated a stormwater issue on Meadowmere View. Mayor Sullivan discussed the storm water issues
and stated water has to go somewhere. He stated we need to continue to be aware of this when reviewing
plans. He stated this does not solve problems from the past. Mayor Sullivan clarified Board members
abstaining from votes should have significant financial investment that would prevent them from voting.
He stated it is their duty to vote. Nathan Nickolaus stated if you have a financial investment you should
abstain come. If there is a question then you need to talk with him or Tony prior to the meeting. He stated
if there is a conflict of interest they need to leave the room before the discussion ever happens.

City Administrator’s Report:

Tony St. Romaine, thanked the public works for the remodeling on this meeting room and the Gabe and
Andrew for getting the television up and running. He thanked the administrative staff and Mayor Sullivan
for the use of the temporary table and chairs until ours come in.

Tony St. Romaine stated the issue Alderwoman Bell had on speeding and use of stop signs to control speed
Chief Edwards has looked at traffic counters at a cost of lower part of $4,000.00. He stated this would
allow us to utilize the data to determine these issues and determine the traffic volume and have a valid
reason to place stop signs to slow traffic. He informed the Board they had an interview for the part time
civil engineering position tomorrow. He stated the traffic counter was not in the budget but if we are
interested in purchasing it we would need to appropriate some funds to acquire that equipment.
Alderwoman Bell stated she is in favor of this purchase.

City Attorney’s Report:



Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney encouraged the City to put up a sign for new meeting room to make it
easier to locate. He gave an update on the Wayfair legislation and the American Rescue Plan Act funds.

Public Works monthly Report:

Lelande Rehard, Assistant City Administrator gave the monthly Public Works report in James Creel
absence tonight due to vacation. He reported weather permitting they have made several asphalt patches
and Russian Setter Circle developer Bill Martin will work together to make repairs in June, after the ground
as dried up. He gave an overview of the mill and overlay projects repairs and estimated cost of repairs at
$300,000 and the streets are broken out into wards. He gave an update on the Billy Joe Sapp Drive
stormwater. He stated a preliminary engineering report is currently being completed by Allstate for Oak
Street stromwater. Lelande Rehard discussed in instances of heavy stormwater runoff and poor drainage
system design have standing water in yards and intersections at Meadowmere acres, Nickman Road and
Martha Crump Drive. Lelande Rehard gave an overview of the park improvements and annual
maintenance. He stated the bathrooms have been vandalized at the park. He informed the Board the tennis
courts will be resurfaced in late June or early July. He stated the veteran’s memorial dedication would be
on Veterans Day. He reported the light has been installed at the recycling center. He stated the Alliance
Water Resource report regarding recent operations was attached on the Waste Water Treatment Facility.
He stated under miscellaneous was painting, drywall repairs, rekeying 101 West Broadway. He stated the
police department installed the monitors.

Mayor Sullivan questioned if our contracted mowing company was mowing 101 West Broadway. It was
reported we added this property to the contract.

Board of Aldermen’s Reports:
Alderman Slinker questioned if a cross walk could be added to the South of Allegiance and Patriot where
they have the mailbox station.

Alderman Slinker questioned the amount of handicap spots on Broadway being three out of the 25. He
asked if this could be made into two handicapped spots.

Alderman Slinker discussed the socket construction, stormwater on Allegiance and Liberty Landing south.

Alderwoman Old gave an update on the Fall Festival and reported they have already booked a band. She
stated they also have a business commitment to serve adult beverages that will need to be approved by the
Board of Aldermen in the near future. She stated they are also working on the car show. She stated they are
still accepting vendor applications. Alderwoman Old stated they are working on getting murals painted on
the bathroom at the park to make it look nicer.

Alderwoman Bell stated she has had several e-mails and contacts regarding the trash issue and appreciates
hearing from her constituents. She stated she supported the purchase of traffic counter to help them make
decisions. She also discussed drainage issues on Sue Drive. She discussed cleaning up the city core and
beautifying it and working together as a community. Alderwoman Bell discussed issues of dogs being
without their leash. She stated this is the city ordinance. She stated there are unleashed dogs in the park.

Alderman Volkart asked for the potential trail sight by Season’s Ridge be looked into.

Alderman Volkart discussed water bubbling from the concrete in the street at 14732 Red Setter Circle. He
stated there is still no power to the emergency warning siren by River City Construction.

Alderman Lewis stated he attended his first Planning and Zoning Commission last night. He stated that
Jeff Sapp was elected as chairman. He also thanked Jeff Sapp in getting him up to date on the Planning

6



and Zoning Commission. He stated that Lelande Rehard, Assistant City Administrator presented them with
a format on training and a policy manual for them to consider. He stated that Jerrod Bryan was elected as
Co-Chairman.

Mayor Sullivan stated in the future we may require a permitting process for utility companies doing work
in subdivisions so we know who and what work they are doing.

Mayor Sullivan informed the Board a young lady in Eagle Lake was collecting bubbles to donate to the
Women’s and Children’s Hospital and also wanting to clean up trash in Ashland.

Mayor Sullivan informed the Board the Balloon Glow starts at 7:30 p.m. at Cartwright Industrial Park on
Friday night.

Alderwoman Bell asked that we add events that happening around Ashland on an events calendar on our
website.

Mayor Sullivan questioned what was being built on the lot between Moser’s and Dollar General on Eastside
Drive. Dan Vandevoorde stated they are placing bins to store mulch and rock in.

Mayor Sullivan called for additional comments by the public or staff comments.
Mayor Sullivan called for the adjournment.

Alderwoman Bell made motion and seconded by Alderman Volkart to adjourn. Mayor Sullivan called for
the vote. Motion carried.

Darla Sapp, City Clerk Richard Sullivan, Mayor



AND £

Missouri

, ,a~-:¢i:j:,1li'i'-"' 109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

A | City of Ashland

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Tony St. Romaine

Board Meeting Date: 6/1/2021

Re: Restricting Parking on Broadway

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Staff has prepared an ordinance to restrict parking to 2 hours between the hours of 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM along
both sides of Broadway between Bass St. and Main St.

DISCUSSION:

At the direction of Alderman Slinker staff prepared an ordinance for consideration to restrict parking to no more
than 2 hours along the north side of Broadway between Bass St. and Main St. between the hours of 9:00 AM and
5:00 PM, except after 12:00 PM on Saturday and all-day Sunday. During the first reading of the proposed ordinance
the Board of Alderman requested staff amend the ordinance to include restricting parking on the south side of
Broadway as well.

Staff has begun monitoring parking availability on Broadway during weekday business hours and brainstorming
parking alternatives for downtown residents and employees that do not have onsite parking available.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact : N/A

Long Term Impact:

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION:

Staff does not recommend approving an ordinance restricting parking along Broadway currently.
Observations over the last two weeks have not demonstrated a strong need for restrictions. Furthermore,
alternate parking for downtown residents and employees without access to onsite parking needs to be
addressed before parking restrictions go into effect. The eminent formation of a downtown organization
also provides an opportunity for downtown property owners, business owners, and residents to work
together on parking recommendations, restrictions, and programs.




COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-026 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 20, TRAFFIC CODE SCHEDULE III. PARKING
RESTRICTIONS OF THE ASHLAND CITY CODE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ASHLAND, MISSOURI AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 20 of the Ashland City Code is hereby amended as follows:
Material to be deleted in strikeout:material to be added underlined.
SCHEDULE III. PARKING RESTRICTIONS

As authorized by and in accordance with Chapter 20, it shall be unlawful for the operator of a motor
vehicle to stop, stand or park said motor vehicle at any one time or instance or location, as designated
herein, except when necessary to avoid a conflict with the directions of a Police Officer or traffic control

sign or signal.

A. No person shall park a vehicle for longer than 20 minutes during the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00
p-m. on any day, except Saturdays after 12:00 p.m. and Sundays and public holidays, on the
following described parking spaces:

1) The two most eastern angled parking spaces, not including parking spaces designated as
handicapped parking spaces, located on the north side of East Broadway and the west side of
Bass Street.

B. No person shall park a vehicle on Ashley Drive except on the south side of said street.

No person shall park a vehicle on Perry Avenue except on the east side of the street.

D. No person shall park a vehicle for longer than two hours during the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 5:00
p.m.. on any day except Saturdays after 12:00 p.m. and Sundays and public holidays, on the north
side and south side of East Broadway between Main Street and Bass Street.

a

Section 2. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of ,2021.

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified as to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



A AN City of Ashland

Missouri

i Forbond. —ud 109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Tony St Romaine

Board Meeting Date: May 18, 2021

Re: Boone County Animal Control Agreement

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: The City of Ashland contracts its animal control services to Boone County. County agrees to
provide animal code enforcement services within the City through the City/County Health Department at the
anticipated services levels set out in Exhibit A of the agreement.

DISCUSSION: The contract contains a total not-to-exceed provision of $6,000.00 and the contract term would be
6/7/20201 through 6/6/2022.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact (cost proposed legislation the next year): $6,000.00

Long Term Impact:

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION:

Staff recommends approval of the legislation authorizing an agreement with Boone County for the
provision of animal control services.




COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-028 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN ANIMAL
CONTROL ENFORCEMENT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ASHLAND,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Aldermen hereby authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City of
Ashland, to enter into an Animal Control Cooperative Agreement with the Boone County
Commission. The form and content of the Cooperative agreement shall be substantially as set
forth in Exhibit “A” which, is attached to and made a part of this ordinance.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

Dated this day of ,2021.

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified as to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



Animal Control Enforcement Cooperative Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of : , 2021, by and

between the County of Boone, State of Missouri through the Boone County Commission (herein
“County”) and the City of Ashland, a municipal corporation within the County of Boone, State
of Missouri (herein “City”);

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, County has duly enacted certain regulations pertaining to Animal Control
pursuant to Sections 192.300 and 322.090-322.130, RSMo, and provided a program for
inspection and enforcement of same within the unincorporated areas of Boone County, Missouri,
and

WHEREAS, City has enacted Chapter 27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Ashland, copies are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, which are substantially
the same as the Boone County Health Regulations, Chapter 2 — Animal Control, and desires to
establish a program for inspection and enforcement of its Animal Control Codes, and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto believe that it is in their respective economic interests and
in the public interest in general to enter into this agreement to have a uniform program for
Animal Control Codes enforcement in order to promote the health, safety, and welfare for the
citizens of Boone County, and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are authorized by law to contract for common services
pursuant to Section 70.220, RSMo, and each by order or ordinance has empowered their
respective signatories to enter into this agreement,

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual understandings and undertakings
contained in this agreement, the parties agree as follows:

A. In order to ensure that staff is enforcing a single set of guidelines as
set out in Chapter 2 of the Boone County Health Code, Ashland has
enacted ordinances which shall remain in effect for the duration of the
this Agreement. If Ashland decides to amend said ordinances in a
mannder deemed substantive by County, then this agreement shall
terminate.

2. County agrees to provide animal code enforcement services within City through
the Department at the anticipated services levels set out in Exhibit A. County also agrees to

notify City in the event it amends Chapter 2 — Animal Control of the Boone County Health Code



so as to allow City to amend as appropriate Chapter 27 of its Code of Ordinances so that the
operative terms shall remain consistent. County through the Department also shall keep and
maintain records and reports relating to the enforcement activity and provide City with copies of
same upon request or as mutually deemed appropriate. Fees, if any, such as permit fees for
dangerous or exotic animals, boarding fees and/or impoundment fees shall be retained by the
County as in other County animal code enforcement activities.

3. City agrees to inform the public in the City of the adoption of the Animal Control
Codes and administration and enforcement thereof by the Department. City also agrees to
provide Department and County with copies of all amendments of Codes for relevant

administration and legal proceedings.



4. For the term of this contract, June 7, 2021, through June 6, 2022, City agrees to pay
County a rate of $51.68 for each hour the Department spends responding to calls, plus mileage for each
call at the current IRS mileage reimbursement rate. However, the total reimbursement shall not exceed
$6,000 unless this contract is amended. The City will be reimbursing for services rendered herein,
and paid on a quarterly basis. This is a one-year contract and will not automatically renew. If
the parties wish to continue services beyond June 6, 2022, they will enter into a new, written
agreement.

5. City agrees to enforce compliance with the Animal Codes by bringing civil or criminal
legal proceedings against those for whom violations have been reported as deemed appropriate
by legal counsel for the City. City also shall, at its own expense, defend all legal actions
pertaining to the interpretation or implementation of the Animal Codes provided for herein and
adopted by City and shall, as the City Prosecutor deems appropriate, prosecute all legal actions
under the Animal Codes.

6. This agreement shall not be assignable or otherwise transferable except upon mutual
consent of the parties and shall not be modified or otherwise amended except by written
instrument executed with the same formality as this agreement.

7. This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and
their respective successors and assigns in office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement on the day and year

first above-written.

CITY OF ASHLAND:

By:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Approved as to form:

City Attorney



BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI:

By:

Daniel K. Atwill, Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST:

Brianna L. Lennon, County Clerk

AUDITORACKNOWLEDGEMENT
FOR BUDGET PURPOSES:

June Pitchford, Boone County Auditor

Approved as to form:

C.J. Dykhouse, County Counselor



Exhibit A

Columbia/Boone County Health Department
Ashland Animal Control Enforcement Cooperative Agreement
Anticipated Level of Service

Normal service levels: 2.5 Animal Control Officers for Boone County excluding the City
of Columbia.

Normal service hours: 7:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. The Animal Control Officers serving Boone
County, excluding the City of Columbia, are typically available seven days per week and after
hours for emergencies.

Emergency response: Emergencies such as dog bites, vicious dogs, large animals in
roadways threatening public safety, injured animals, and wildlife inside living spaces will be
responded to as quickly as resources allow.

Routine running at-large calls will be responded to during normally-staffed hours of
operation and is not considered an emergency.



COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-029 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR LIBERTY LANDING NORTH
PLAT1

WHEREAS, the City has enacted a Subdivision Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations, The Planning and Zoning
Commission has recommended the approval of the Liberty Landing North Plat 1 at their meeting
on May 17, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen accepts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning
Commission.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ASHLAND,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The final plat of Liberty Landing North, Plat 1, meets the requirements of Chapter 11,
Subdivision Regulations, of the City of Ashland Municipal Code and approved for recording.

Section 2. The legal description of the subdivision is as follows:

A tract of land located in the Northwest Quarter of Section 15 and the Northeast Quarter of
Section 16, all in Township 46 North, Range 12 West, City of Ashland, Boone County, Missouri
being a part of the Survey recorded in Book 1517, Page 69 and also being part of the Tract
described in the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 5356 at Page 107, all of the Boone County
Records and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 16; Thence along the
South line of said Northeast Quarter N88°11°10”W, 595.47 feet: Thence leaving said Quarter
Section line N01°48°50”E, 160.00 feet; Thence N00°05°00”E, 50.02 feet; Thence NO1°15°20”E,
96.17 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 120.00 feet; Thence 85°30°10”E, 50.08 feet; Thence
S88°44°40”E, 125.00 feet; Thence S01°15°20”W, 2.93 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 125.00 feet;
Thence NO1°15°20”E, 25.49 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 175.00 feet; Thence N01°15 ’20”E,
425.00 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 125.00 feet; Thence N01°15°20”E, 54.11 feet; Thence
S88°44°40”E, 272.18 feet; Thence N28°09°30”E, 71.97 feet; Thence N76°11°20”E, 52.02 feet;
Thence S06° 13°00”E, 176.92 feet; Thence S21°19°20”E, 67.46 feet; Thence $36°54°30”E,
29.71 feet; Thence N58°29°20”E, 110.45 feet; Thence S61°42°00”E, 55.59 feet; Thence
S07°42°20”W, 94.00 feet; Thence S42°53°30”W, 130.72 feet; Thence N50°55°30”W, 56.21 feet;
Thence S69°53°10”W, 141.58 feet; Thence S37°07°00”W, 52.96 feet; Thence S01°34°50”E,
80.23 feet; Thence S51°13°20”W, 99.19 feet; Thence S35°31°20”E, 98.02 feet; Thence



S36°20°20”W, 95.59 feet; Thence S02°46°10”W, 118.50 feet to a point on the South line of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 15; Thence along said Quarter Section line, N87°13°50”W, 313.81
feet to the point of beginning and containing 12.64 acres.

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby instructed to have the plat recorded.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of , 2021.

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified as to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



City of
SHLAND

Missouri

City of Ashland

109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Lelande Rehard

Board Meeting Date: June 1, 2021

Re: Ordinance Adopting Residential Trash Collection Rates

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: On June 1, 2021, the City entered into an agreement With Republic Services for trash pick-
up services. The agreement spans five years and including potential rate adjustment each year.

DISCUSSION: The current FY21 the monthly residential trash rate is $12.11. Effective June 1, 2021 (FY22), the rate
will increase to $12.95 per month.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact (cost proposed legislation the next year): The new agreement increases residential rates
by $0.84 per month.

Long Term Impact: SO

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION:

Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance establishing new residential trash service rates effective June
1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.




COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-031 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE MONTHLY RESIDENTIAL TRASH SERVICE
RATES WITH REPUBLIC SERVICES

WHEREAS, Republic Services provides residential solid waste services in the City of Ashland
pursuant to a contract with the City that is effective on June 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the agreement spans five years and includes potential rate adjustment for each year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY
OF ASHLAND, MO. AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Aldermen approves the residential rates of $12.95 cents per month.
Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of ,2021.

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



A"‘é"ﬁiLANQ City of Ashland

Missouri

' 109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Lelande Rehard

Board Meeting Date: 5/18/2021

Re: Solid Waste Services Agreement

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Staff prepared an RFP for bidding the City’s Solid Waste Services in March and received one bid from Republic
Services (City’s current provider). This agreement grants Republic Services exclusivity to Ashland’s residential,
commercial, industrial, and roll-off solid waste services.

DISCUSSION:
The RFP for Solid Waste Services asked bidders to consider three different service levels and optional services.

Base Proposal — Operations plan and rates for an exclusive contact for residential solid waste services and service
for the recycling drop-off. Commercial and Roll-off services would become an open market. This is the only proposal
required for the response to be evaluated by City staff.

Alternate Proposal 1 — Operations plan and rates for an exclusive contract for residential, commercial, and recycling
drop-off services. Roll-off services would become an open market.

Alternate Proposal 2 — Operations plan and rates for an exclusive contract for residential, commercial, recycling
drop-off, and roll-off services.

Optional Services — Include: curbside recycling, glass drop-off recycling, and contributions to street repairs.

Republic Services provided pricing for all three options. After discussion with the Board of Alderman staff has
prepared an agreement for the Alternate Proposal 2 that includes every other week curbside recycling service for
residential customers. To assist with the cost of the new service to residents staff is proposing that the City
continue to charge residents the $1.00 fee for the recycling drop-off and offset the addition cost for the curbside
recycling service with reserve funds from the Solid Waste Fund. After the first year of the agreement the City will
drop the $1.00 charge and the entire cost of the curbside recycling service will be billed to customers.

Monthly Costs for Residents
Trash Recycling Drop-off Total for Trash and
Recycling
Year 1 12.95 $0.00 $1.00 $13.95
Year 2* $13.34 $2.63 $0.00 $15.97
*allowable 3% maximum rate increase




DISCUSSION:

Once curbside containers are in place Republic will no longer provide a container for the recycling drop-off. The
Boone County recycling drop-off container will continue to use the drop-off site and be available to residents. The
recycling drop-off will provide an excellent location for a future glass recycling container.

This agreement moves billing for commercial, industrial, and roll-off services over to Republic Services. The City will
continue to bill residential customers and pay Republic Services.

Republic Services will provide $15,000 annually to the City’s street fund and $2,000 to the Southern Boone School
District for an annual scholarship

FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact (cost proposed legislation the next 2 years): Approximately $33,480.00 of Solid Waste
Fund reserves to subsidize the first year of curbside recycling service for residential customers.

Long Term Impact: N/A

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION:

Staff recommends approving the agreement.




COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-027 ORDINANCE NO. 1352

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACT WITH
REPUBLIC SERVICES TO PROVIDE PUBLIC SERVICES OF COLLECTION AND
DISPOSAL OF RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FROM THE CITY
LIMITS OF ASHLAND, MO.

Whereas, the City of Ashland put out a request for proposals for the city’s solid waste services in
March, 2021 and received one bid from Republic Services.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY
OF ASHLAND, MO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Aldermen hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute the contract with
Republic Services.

Section 2. The terms of said agreement is set forth in the attached agreement and marked as
Exhibit “A” which by this reference is incorporated herein as if more fully and completely set
out.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Passed this day of s 2021.

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



MUNICIPAL MATERIALS MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Municipal Materials Management Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 1° day of
June, 2021 (“Effective Date™), by and between the City of Ashland, Missouri (“City”), and Allied Services,
LLC dba Republic Services of Jefferson City, a Delaware limited liability company qualified to do and actually
doing business in the State of Missouri (“Company”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, City desires that Company provide Services as defined herein for the Location Types as set
forth in this Agreement and Company desires to do so, all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants contained in this
Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Sole and Exclusive Franchise. Company is hereby granted the sole and exclusive franchise, license, and
privilege to provide for the collection and disposal of all conforming Waste Material (as defined in
Exhibit A) for the following types of locations (“Location Types™) within the territorial jurisdiction of
the City (the “Services™):

Location Types

X _ Residential Units X __ Large Commercial Units
X Small Commercial Units X__ Industrial Permanent Units
X Municipal Facilities X____ Industrial Temporary Units
2. Newly Developed Areas. If the City develops new areas (of the same Location Types as designated

above) within the City’s territorial jurisdiction during the Term of this Agreement, such areas shall
automatically be subject to this Agreement. The City shall provide Company with written notification of
such newly developed areas, and within thirty (30) days after receipt of such notification, Company
shall provide the Services as set forth in this Agreement in such newly developed area(s). If the City
annexes any new areas that it wishes for Company to provide the Services, the Parties shall negotiate a
mutually acceptable amendment to this Agreement adding such annexed areas to the scope of the
Services and setting forth the rates that will apply for the Services in such area(s).

3. Scope of Services. Company shall furnish all equipment, trucks, personnel, labor, and all other items
necessary to perform the Services. The Services shall not include the collection, disposal, or recycling of
any Excluded Waste or Waste Material located at any Location Type not designated above, or any
Waste Material/Service Types not designated in any exhibit attached hereto.

4. Out of Scope Services May Be Contracted for Directly with Customers. Company may provide
collection and disposal or recycling service within the territorial jurisdiction of the City for any Waste
Material and/or Location Types that are outside the scope of this Agreement pursuant such terms and
conditions as may be mutually agreed upon by Company and such Customers. Such services and
agreements are outside the scope of this Agreement, and this Agreement does not require such
Customers to use Company for such services, but they may do so at their discretion. The City agrees

Page 1 of 15
Version 2017.1 Muni



that Company may use any information received from the City in marketing all of its available services
to the Customers located within the City, whether included in the scope of this Agreement or not.

S. Exhibits. All Exhibits attached this Agreement are an integral part of the Agreement and are
incorporated herein.

Exhibit A Specifications for Municipal Solid Waste Services
Exhibit A-1  Municipal Solid Waste Pricing
Exhibit B Specifications & Pricing for Recycling Services
Exhibit C Company’s Performance Bond
6. Term. This Agreement begins on the Effective Date and expires five (5) years thereafter but shall
automatically renew for successive five-year periods (the “Term™) unless either party provides written
notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the then current Term, or unless

otherwise terminated in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

7. Rates for Services; Rate Adjustments; Additional Fees and Costs.

7.1 Rates for Services. The rates for all Services shall be as shown on Exhibits A-1 and B, subject
to the rate adjustments and additional fees and costs as set forth herein.

7.2 Annual Rate Adjustments. Company shall increase the rates for all Services effective on each
anniversary of the Effective Date of this Agreement in an amount equal to the greater of (a)
three (3) percent or (ii) the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers (Water, Sewer and Trash Collection Services) U.S. City Average, as published by
United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Statistics (the “CPT”). For the CPI calculation,
rates will be adjusted using the most recently available trailing twelve (12) months average CPI
compared to the twelve (12) months preceding.

7.3 Change in Law Adjustments. Company may increase the rates for Services as a result of
increases in costs incurred by Company due to (a) any third party or municipal hauling
company or disposal or recycling facility being used; (b) changes in local, state, federal or
international rules, ordinances or regulations; (c) changes in taxes, fees or other governmental
charges (other than income or real property taxes); (d) uncontrollable prolonged operational
changes (i.e., a major bridge closure); (e) increased fuel costs; and (f) changes in costs due to a
Force Majeure Event. The Company will provide the City with written notice and justification
of an increase in costs due to change in law adjustments 30 days before such an increase
becomes effective.

8. Invoicing; Payment; Service Suspension: Audits.

8.1 Invoicing the City. The City shall invoice and collect from all Residential Units and Municipal
Facilities Customers for Services provided by Company pursuant to this Agreement. The City
shall pay the Company within 30 days of the closing of each City monthly billing period.

8.2 Invoicing the Customer Directly. Company shall invoice each individual Customer for all Small
Commercial Units, Large Commercial Units, Industrial Permanent Units, and Industrial
Temporary Units Services rendered to such Customer under this Agreement within twenty-five
(25) days following the end of the month, and the Customer shall pay Company’s invoices.

Page 2 of 15
Version 2017.1 Muni



83

8.4

8.5

Version 2017.1 Muni

Payment. The Customer shall pay each of Company’s invoices without offset within twenty
(20) days of receipt Company’s invoices. Payments may be made by check or ACH only; no
purchasing cards or credit cards will be accepted. If Company is invoicing the City, City shall
pay Company’s invoices in full irrespective of whether or not the City collects from the
Customers for such Service. Payments not made on or before their due date may be subject to
late fees of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month (or the maximum allowed by law, if
less). If the City or Customer, as applicable, withholds payment of a portion or entire invoice
and it is later determined that a portion or all of such withheld amount is owed to Company,
such amount shall be subject to the late fees provided herein from the original due date until
paid.

Service Suspension.

8.4.1 Unpaid Invoices. If any amount due from the City is not paid within sixty (60) days

: after the date of Company’s invoice, Company may suspend Services until the City has

paid its outstanding balance in full and/or terminate this Agreement. If Company

suspends Service, the City shall pay a service interruption fee in an amount determined

by Company in its discretion up to the maximum amount allowed by Applicable Law.

If any amount due to Company from an individual Customer is not paid within sixty

(60) days after the date of Company’s invoice, Company may suspend that Customer’s

Services until the Customer has paid its outstanding balance in full. If Company

suspends Service, the Customer shall pay a service interruption fee in an amount

determined by Company in its discretion up to the maximum amount allowed by
Applicable Law.

8.42  Suspension at Direction of City. If the City wishes to suspend or discontinue Services
to a Customer for any reason, the City shall send Company a written notice (email is
acceptable as long as its receipt is acknowledged by Company) identifying the
Customer’s address and the date the Services should be suspended or discontinued. In
the event of Service suspension, the City shall provide additional email notification to
Company if/when it wishes to reactivate the suspended Services. Upon receipt of a
notice of reactivation, Company shall resume the Services on the next regularly
scheduled collection day. The City shall indemnify, defend, and hold Company
harmless from any claims, suits, damages, liabilities or expenses (including but not
limited to expenses of investigation and attorneys’ fees) resulting from the suspension
of discontinuation of any Services at the direction of the City.

Audits.

8.5.1  Audit of City Billings. With respect to any Services in which the Company’s billing is
dependent upon the City’s reporting of the number of addresses subject to this
Agreement, the City shall perform an audit at least once each year to confirm that all
addresses receiving Services under this Agreement are actually being billed by the City
and that the City’s reporting on such addresses is accurate. The City shall share all
findings and documentation with respect to such audits with Company. In addition to
the foregoing, Company shall be permitted to conduct its own address counts using
manual counts and/or official parcel maps. If at any time Company presents to City data
to support that the number of addresses serviced exceeds the number provided by the
City, the parties agree to re-negotiate in good faith the number of addresses receiving
and paying for services under this Agreement.

8.52  Audit of Company Records. The City may request and be provided with an opportunity
to audit any relevant and non-confidential records of Company that support the

Page 3 of 15



calculations of charges invoiced to the City under this Agreement within the ninety (90)
day period before the audit request. Such audits shall be paid for by the City and shall
be conducted under mutually acceptable terms at Company’s premises in a manner that
minimizes any interruption in the daily activities at such premises.

9. Termination. If either party breaches any material provision of this Agreement and such breach is not
substantially cured within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the non-breaching party
specifying such breach in reasonable detail, the non-breaching party may terminate this Agreement by
giving thirty (30) days’ written notice of termination to the breaching party. However, if the breach
cannot be substantially cured within thirty (30) days, the Agreement may not be terminated if a cure is
commenced within the cure period and for as long thereafter as a cure is diligently pursued. Upon
termination, the City shall pay Company only such charges and fees for the Services performed on or
before the termination effective date and Company shall collect its equipment, and Company shall have
no further obligation to perform any Services under this Agreement.

10. Compliance with Laws. Company warrants that the Services will be performed in a good, safe and
workmanlike manner, and in compliance with all applicable federal, state, provincial and local laws,
rules, regulations, and permit conditions relating to the Services, including without limitation any
applicable requirements relating to protection of human health, safety, or the environment (“Applicable
Law?”). In the event any provision of this Agreement conflicts with an existing ordinance of the City,
this Agreement shall control and Company shall not be fined, punished, or otherwise sanctioned under
such ordinance. Company reserves the right to decline to perform Services, which, in its judgment, it
cannot perform in a lawful manner or without risk of harm to human health, safety or the environment.

11. Title. Title to Waste Material shall pass to Company when loaded into Company’s collection vehicle or
otherwise received by Company. Title to and liability for any Excluded Waste shall at no time pass to
Company.

12. Excluded Waste. If Excluded Waste is discovered before it is collected by Company, Company may
refuse to collect the entire waste container that contains the Excluded Waste. In such situations,
Company shall contact the City and the City shall promptly undertake appropriate action to ensure that
such Excluded Waste is removed and properly disposed of by the depositor or generator of the Excluded
Waste. In the event Excluded Waste is present but not discovered until after it has been collected by
Company, Company may, in its sole discretion, remove, transport, and dispose of such Excluded Waste
at a facility authorized to accept such Excluded Waste in accordance with Applicable Law and, in
Company’s sole discretion, charge the City, depositor or generator of such Excluded Waste for all direct
and indirect costs incurred due to the removal, remediation, handling, transportation, delivery, and
disposal of such Excluded Waste. The City shall provide all reasonable assistance to Company to
conduct an investigation to determine the identity of the depositor or generator of the Excluded Waste
and to collect the costs incurred by Company in connection with such Excluded Waste. Subject to the
City’s providing all such reasonable assistance to Company, Company shall release City from any
liability for any such costs incurred by Company in connection with such Excluded Waste, except to the
extent that such Excluded Waste is determined to be attributed to the City.

13. Equipment; Access. Any equipment that Company furnishes or uses to perform the Services under this
Agreement shall remain Company’s property. The City shall be liable for all loss or damage to such
equipment, except for normal wear and tear, or loss or damage resulting from Company’s handling of
the equipment. City and Customers shall use the equipment only for its proper and intended purpose and
shall not overload (by weight or volume), move, or alter the equipment. The City shall fully reimburse
Company for any and all claims resulting from personal injuries or death, or the loss of or damage to
property (including the equipment) arising out of the use, operation, or possession of the equipment by
the City or the Customers. If the equipment and/or Waste Material is not accessible so that the regularly
scheduled pick-up cannot be made, such Waste Material will not be collected until the next regularly

Page 4 of 15
Version 2017.1 Muni



scheduled pick-up, unless the Customer calls Company and requests an extra pick-up, in which case an
extra service charge will apply. Company shall not be responsible for any damages to any property or
equipment located adjacent to the collection receptacles, nor to any pavement, curbing, or other driving
surfaces resulting from Company’s providing the Services under this Agreement.

14. Risk Allocation. Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, the Company shall be responsible for
any and all claims for personal injuries or death, or the loss of or damage to property, only to the extent
caused by that party’s negligence or acts of willful misconduct or those of its employees, contractors,
subcontractors, or agents.

15. Insurance. During the Term of this Agreement, Company shall maintain in force, at its expense,
insurance coverage with minimum limits as follows:

Workers’ Compensation

Coverage A Statutory

Coverage B - Employers Liability $1,000,000 each Bodily Injury by Accident
$1,000,000 policy limit Bodily Injury by Disease
$1,000,000 each occurrence Bodily Injury by Disease

Automobile Liability

Bodily Injury/Property Damage $3,000,000

Combined — Single Limit Coverage is to apply to all owned, non-owned, hired and
leased vehicles (including trailers).

Pollution Liability Endorsement MCS-90 endorsement for pollution liability coverage

Commercial General Liability

Bodily Injury/Property Damage $2,500,000 each occurrence

Combined — Single Limit $5,000,000 general aggregate

All such insurance policies will be primary without the right of contribution from any other insurance
coverage maintained by City. All policies required herein shall be written by insurance carriers with a
rating of A.M. Bests of at least “A-” and a financial size category of at least VILI. Upon City’s request,
Company shall furnish City with a certificate of insurance evidencing that such coverage is in effect.
Such certificate will also provide for thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation to the City,
show the City as an additional insured under the Automobile and General Liability policies, and contain
waivers of subrogation in favor of the City (excluding Worker’s Compensation policy) except with
respect to the sole negligence or willful misconduct of City.

16. Force Majeure. Except for City’s obligation to pay amounts due to Company, any failure or delay in
performance under this Agreement due to contingencies beyond a party’s reasonable control, including,
but not limited to, strikes, riots, terrorist acts, epidemic or pandemic, compliance with Applicable Laws
or governmental orders, fires, bad weather and acts of God, shall not constitute a breach of this
Agreement, but shall entitle the affected party to be relieved of performance at the current pricing levels
under this Agreement during the term of such event and for a reasonable time thereafter. The collection
or disposal of any increased volume resulting from a flood, hurricane or similar or different Act of God
over which Company has no control, shall not be included as part of Company’s service under this
Agreement. In the event of increased volume due to a Force Majeure event, Company and the City shall
negotiate the additional payment to be made to Company. Further, the City shall grant Company
variances in routes and schedules as deemed necessary by Company to accommodate collection of the
increased volume of Waste Materials.

Page 5 of 15
Version 2017.1 Muni



17. Non-Discrimination. Company shall not discriminate against any person because of race, sex, age,
creed, color, religion or national origin in its performance of Services under this Agreement.

18. Licenses and Taxes. Company shall obtain all licenses and permits (other than the license and permit
granted by this Agreement) and promptly pay all taxes required by the City and by the State.

19. No Guarantees or Liquidated Damages. Unless specifically provided herein, Company provides no
guarantees or warranties with respect to the Services. No liquidated damages or penalties may be
assessed against Company by City.

20. Miscellaneous. (a) This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes

all prior agreements, whether written or verbal, that may exist for the same Services. (b) Company shall
have no confidentiality obligation with respect to any Waste Materials. (c) Neither party shall assign this
Agreement in its entirety without the other party’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Company may assign this Agreement without
the City’s consent to its parent company or any of its subsidiaries, to any person or entity that purchases
any operations from Company or as a collateral assignment to any lender to Company. This Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure solely to the benefit of the Parties and their permitted successors and
assigns. (d) Company may provide any of the Services covered by this Agreement through any of its
affiliates or subcontractors, provided that Company shall remain responsible for the performance of all
such services and obligations in accordance with this Agreement. (¢) No intellectual property rights in
any of Company’s IP are granted to City under this Agreement. (f) All provisions of the Agreement
shall be strictly complied with and conformed to by the Parties, and this Agreement shall not be
modified or amended except by written agreement duly executed by the undersigned parties. (g) If any
provision of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, it shall be modified so as to be valid
and enforceable but so as most nearly to retain the intent of the Parties. If such modification is not
possible, such provision shall be severed from this Agreement. In either case, the validity and
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not in any way be affected thereby.
(h) Failure or delay by either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement will not be deemed a
waiver of future enforcement of that or any other provision. (i) If any litigation is commenced under this
Agreement, the successful party shall be entitled to recover, in addition to such other relief as the court
may award, its reasonable attorneys’ fees, expert witness fees, litigation related expenses, and court or
other costs incurred in such litigation or proceeding. (j) This Agreement shall be interpreted and
governed by the laws of the State where the Services are performed. (k) Customer and Company agree
that electronic signatures are valid and effective, and that an electronically stored copy of this
Agreement constitutes proof of the signature and contents of this Agreement, as though it were an
original.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date first written above.

City of Ashland, Missouri Allied Services, LLC dba Republic Services of
Jefferson City
By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
Page 6 of 15

Version 2017.1 Muni



EXHIBIT A

SPECIFICATIONS FOR MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE SERVICES

1. Waste Material. The following Waste Material shall be considered in scope during the Term of this
Agreement:
X Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) __ X Bulky Waste
_ Yard Waste X Construction Debris
2. Definitions.

2.1 Bulky Waste — Stoves, refrigerators (with all CFC and other refrigerants removed), water
tanks, washing machines, furniture and other similar items with weights and/or volumes greater than those
allowed for the waste container supplied.

2.2 Bundle — Tree, shrub and brush trimmings or newspapers and magazines securely tied
together forming an easily handled package not exceeding four (4) feet in length or thirty-five (35) Ibs. in
weight.

2.3 Construction Debris — Excess building materials resulting from construction, remodeling,
repair or demolition operations.

24 Customer — An occupant or operator of any type of premise within the City that is covered
by this Agreement and who generates Municipal Solid Waste and/or Recyclable Material, if applicable.

2.5 Disposal Site — A Waste Material depository including, but not limited to, sanitary landfills,
transfer stations, incinerators, recycling facilities and waste processing/separation centers licensed,
permitted or approved by all governmental bodies and agencies having jurisdiction and requiring such
licenses, permits or approvals to receive for processing or final disposal of Waste Material.

2.6 Excluded Waste — Excluded Waste consists of Special Waste, Hazardous Waste, and any
other material not expressly included within the scope of this Agreement including, but not limited to, any
material that is hazardous, radioactive, volatile, corrosive, highly flammable, explosive, biomedical,
infectious, biohazardous, toxic or listed or characteristic hazardous waste as defined by Applicable Law or
any otherwise regulated waste.

2.7 Hazardous Waste — Any amount of waste listed or characterized as hazardous by the United
States Environmental Protection Agency or any state agency pursuant to the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act of 1976, as amended, and including future amendments thereto, and any other Applicable
Law.

2.8 Industrial Permanent Unit — An industrial premise requiring use of a large container for the
collection of its MSW for a continuous term.

2.9 Industrial Temporary Unit — An industrial premise requiring use of a large container for the
collection of its Solid Waste on only a temporary basis. Solid Waste collection is generally limited to a
specific event or a short-term project.

2.10  Large Commercial Unit — A commercial premise that is not classified as a Residential Unit
or Municipal Facility that requires a waste container that is two (2) yards or larger per collection day for the
collection of its Solid Waste.

Version 2019.1 Muni



2.11  Municipal Facilities — Those specific municipal premises as set forth on Exhibit A-1 of this
Agreement, if any.

2.12  Municipal Solid Waste (or “MSW”) — Useless, unwanted or discarded nonhazardous
materials (trash or garbage) with insufficient liquid content to be free-flowing that result from residential,
commercial, governmental and community operations. Municipal Solid Waste does not include any
Excluded Waste.

2.13  Residential Unit — A dwelling where a person or group of people live. For purposes of this
Agreement, each unit in a multi-family dwelling (condominium, apartment or other grouped housing
structure) shall be treated as a separate Residential Unit and a Residential Unit shall be deemed occupied
when either water or power services are being supplied thereto.

2.14  Small Commercial Unit — A commercial premise that is not classified as a Residential Unit
or Municipal Facility that requires no more than three (3) thirty-two (32) gallon containers per collection
day for the collection of its Solid Waste. Examples of Small Commercial Units include offices, stores,
service stations, restaurants, amusement centers, schools, and churches.

2.15  Special Waste — Any nonhazardous solid waste which, because of its physical
characteristics, chemical make-up, or biological nature requires either special handling, disposal procedures
including liquids for solidification at the landfill, documentation, and/or regulatory authorization, or poses
an unusual threat to human health, equipment, property, or the environment. Special Waste includes, but is
not limited to (a) waste generated by an industrial process or a pollution control process; (b) waste which
may contain residue and debris from the cleanup of spilled petroleum, chemical or commercial products or
wastes, or contaminated residuals; (c) waste which is nonhazardous as a result of proper treatment pursuant
to Subtitle C of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (“RCRA”™); (d) waste from the
cleanup of a facility which generates, stores, treats, recycles or disposes of chemical substances, commercial
products or wastes; (e) waste which may contain free liquids and requires liquid waste solidification; (f)
containers that once contained hazardous substances, chemicals, or insecticides so long as such containers
are “empty” as defined by RCRA; (g) asbestos containing or asbestos bearing material that has been
properly secured under existing Applicable Law; (h) waste containing regulated polychlorinated biphenyls
(PCBs) as defined in the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA); (i) waste containing naturally occurring
radioactive material (NORM) and/or technologically-enhanced NORM (TENORM); and (j) Municipal Solid
Waste that may have come into contact with any of the foregoing.

2.16  Waste Material — All nonhazardous Municipal Solid Waste and, as applicable, Recyclable
Material, Yard Waste, Bulky Waste and Construction Debris generated at the Location Types covered by
this Agreement. Waste Material does not include any Excluded Waste.

2.17  Yard Waste — Grass, leaves, flowers, stalks, stems, tree trimmings, branches, and tree
trunks. For yard waste collection services, grass, pine needles, leaves, flowers, stalks, stems, and small tree
trimmings (less than two (2) feet in length and less than two (2) inches in diameter) shall be in a container,
bag or box the weight of which shall not exceed thirty-five (35) pounds. Larger tree trimmings shall be laid
neatly in piles at curbside. The maximum weight of any item placed out for yard waste collection shall be
thirty-five (35) pounds. Branches in excess of two (2) feet in length are not required to be in a container, bag
or box.

3. Collection Operations.

3.1 Location of Containers, Bags and Bundles for Collection. Each container, bag and bundle
containing Waste Material shall be placed at curbside for collection. Curbside refers to that portion of right-
of-way adjacent to paved or traveled City roadways. Containers, bags and bundles shall be placed as close to
the roadway as practicable without interfering with or endangering the movement of vehicles or pedestrians.

Version 2019.1 Muni



When construction work is being performed in the right-of-way, containers, bags and bundles shall be
placed as close as practicable to an access point for the collection vehicle. Company may decline to collect
any container, bag or bundle not so placed or any Waste Material not in a container, bag or bundle.

3.2 Hours of Collection Operations. Collection of Waste Material shall not start before 6:00
AM. or continue after 6:00 P.M. Exceptions to collection hours shall be affected only upon the mutual
agreement of the City and Company, or when Company reasonably determines that an exception is
necessary in order to complete collection on an existing collection route due to unusual circumstances.

33 Routes of Collection. Collection routes shall be established by the Company. Company
shall submit the Residential Unit and Municipal Facility collection routes to the City at least two (2) weeks
in advance of the commencement date for such route collection activity. The Company may from time to
time make changes in routes or days of collection affecting Residential Units or Municipal Facilities,
provided such changes in routes or days of collection are submitted to the City at least two (2) weeks in
advance of the commencement date for such changes. City shall promptly give written or published notice
to the affected Residential Units.

34 Residential Collection. Company shall be obligated to collect no more than one 95 Gal.
Trash container per week from each Residential Unit and any addition 95 Gal. Trash Container requested for
the charge listed in Exhibit A-1. Any collections needed by a Residential Unit in excess of such amount
must be individually contracted by the Residential Unit Customer with Company under terms, prices and
documents acceptable to both the Residential Unit Customer and Company.

3.5 Holidays. The following shall be holidays for purposes of this Agreement: New Year’s
Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. Company may
suspend collection service on any of these holidays, but such decision in no manner relieves Company of its
obligation to provide collection service at least once per week.

3.6 Complaints. All service-related complaints must be made directly to the Company and
shall be given prompt and courteous attention. In the case of alleged missed scheduled collections, the
Company shall investigate and, if such allegations are verified, shall arrange for the collection of Waste
Material not collected within one business day after the complaint is received.

3.7 Collection Equipment. The Company shall provide an adequate number of vehicles meeting
standards and inspection requirements as set forth by the laws of the State for regular municipal waste
collection services. For Waste Material collection, all vehicles and other equipment shall be kept in good
repair and appearance at all times. Each vehicle shall have clearly visible on each side the identity of the
Company.

3.8 Disposal. All Waste Material, other than processed Recyclable Material that is marketable,
collected within the City under this Agreement shall be deposited at a Disposal Site selected by Company
and properly permitted by the State.

3.9 Customer Education. The City shall notify all Customers at Residential Units about set-up,
service-related inquiries, complaint procedures, rates, regulations, and day(s) for scheduled Waste Material
collections.

3.10  Litter or Spillage. The Company shall not litter premises in the process of making
collections, but Company shall not be required to collect any Waste Material that has not been placed in
approved containers. During hauling, all Waste Material shall be contained, tied or enclosed so that leaking,
spillage or blowing is minimized. In the event of spillage by the Company, the Company shall be required to
clean up the litter caused by the spillage.

Version 2019.1 Muni



3.11  Walk Up Service. The Company shall make available walk-up service to person(s) with
physical limitations. Residents with physical limitations, who reside in a household with no other able-
bodies person to assist with solid waste disposal may request walk-up service. Walk-up service shall be
provided at the regular residential rate. Prior to receiving walk-up service a resident may be required to
complete a physician-verified application confirming the condition which prevents the person from
transporting the container to the curbside, and that no other persons lives in the household who is capable of
transporting the container to the curbside.

3.12  Street Repair Contribution. For consideration of street repairs due to collection trucks using
City streets, Company shall pay to the City a street repair contribution identified in Exhibit A-1. Payment
shall be made to the City annually.

3.13  Scholarship. The Company will provide an annual scholarship fund of $2,000.00 to the
Southern Boone School District for the length of this contract.

Version 2019.1 Muni



EXHIBIT A-1

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING PRICING

Residential and Municipal Rates, Services, and Contributions

*Rates are based on a maximum of a 3% increase each year.

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

95 Gal. Weekly Residential Trash and | $12.95 $13.34 $13.74 $14.15 $14.58
65 Ga. Every other Week Recycling*
Charge for Additional Cart* $3.00 $3.09 $3.18 $3.28 $3.38
Curbside Bulky Pick-up Once Annually | No Charge | No Charge | No Charge | No Charge | No Charge
(Spring Clean-up)
Curbside Bulky Pick-up On-Call* $25.00/yard | $25.75/yard | $26.52/yard | $27.32/yard | $28.14/yard
Trash for City Facilities & Recycle Roll | No Charge | No Charge | No Charge | No Charge | No Charge
off Service 2x/week (Mon, Fri)
Street Repair Contribution $15,000.00 | $15,000.00 | $15,000.00 | $15,000.00 | $15,000.00
Scholarship $2,000.00 | $2,000.00 | $2,000.00 $2,000.00 | $2,000.00
Commercial Rates
*Rates are subject to a maximum of a 3% increase each year.

1x/Week 2x/Week 3x/Week 4x/Week
95 Gal. Cart* $27.56 $41.35 $52.40
1 Yard Container* $36.07 $60.79 $85.53
2 Yard Container* | $49.44 $87.49 $125.54
3 Yard Container* $65.10 $116.46 $167.86
4 Yard Container* | $79.72 $144.47 $209.20
6 Yard Container* | $112.02 $203.43 $297.37 $396.89
8 Yard Container* $141.32 $259.42 $377.48 $502.82
ON CALL-NON
SCHEDULED
SERVICE
95 Gal Cart* $20.00
1 Yard Container* | $50.00
2 Yard Container* | $55.00
3 Yard Container* | $60.00
4 Yard Container* | $65.00
6 Yard Container* | $70.00
8 Yard Container* | $75.00

Version 2019.1 Muni




Commercial Additional Services (per occurrence)
*Rates are subject to a maximum of a 3% increase each year.

Container Delivery* $25.00
Container Exchange* $25.00
Container Relocate* $25.00
Container Removal* $25.00
Extra Yards* $25.00

Industrial Service Charges (per occurrence)
*Rates are subject to a maximum of a 3% increase each year.

Dry Run*

$150.00

Overage (additional per ton charge at 10 tons and over, | $25.00/ton
legal road limit is 10 tons)*

Roll-off Rates and Service Charges

*Rates are subject to a maximum of a 3% increase each year.

Container Size

Delivery Fee

Scheduled Haul Fee | On Call Haul Fee

Disposal Fee

20, 30, or 40 yard*

$65.00

$165.00 $165.00

$50.00/ton

Version 2019.1 Muni




EXHIBIT B

SPECIFICATIONS & PRICING FOR RECYCLING SERVICES

1. Recycling Services Definitions.

1.1 “Recyclable Materials” are used and/or discarded materials that are capable of successful
processing and sale on the commodity market.

1.2 “Acceptable Material” means the materials listed in Section 8 below.

1.3 “Unacceptable Material” means the materials listed in Section 9 below. All Recyclable
Materials collected for delivery and sale by Company shall be hauled to a processing facility selected by
Company for processing (“Recycling Services”).

2. City’s Duty. City shall make a commercially reasonable effort to educate its Customers regarding
Acceptable and Unacceptable Materials and to encourage its Customers to place only Acceptable Materials in
their recycling containers.

3. Collection and Processing. City’s Collection and Processing rate assumes that, on average, City’s
Recyclable Material consists of no more than 20% Unacceptable Material (the “Unacceptable Material
Threshold”). The Collection and Processing rate is subject to Rate Adjustments as set forth in Section 7 of the
Agreement.

4. Right to Inspect/Audit. Company may visually inspect the collected Recyclable Materials to ensure
loads are at or below the Unacceptable Material Threshold. If Company’s visual inspector determines that loads
of Recyclable Material are consistently above the Unacceptable Material Threshold, Company will notify City
of the issue and the parties agree to promptly negotiate in good faith (a) an agreed upon procedure to audit a
representative sample of City’s Recyclable Material to determine its actual composition of Unacceptable
Material; and (b) an updated Collection and Processing rate commensurate with the composition of
Unacceptable Material.

5. Changes in Market Conditions. If market conditions develop that limit or inhibit Company from selling
some or all of the Acceptable Material, Company may at its option and upon notice to Supplier (i) redefine
Acceptable and Unacceptable Materials, (ii) update the processing facility’s Average Commodity Mix; (iii)
suspend or discontinue any or all Services, or (iv) dispose of the Acceptable Material (as currently defined) in a
landfill and update the pricing to City accordingly. Any such actions, if taken, may be reversed or further
changed as market conditions dictate.

6. Acceptable Material. All material must be empty, clean and dry. Company may modify the following
list of Acceptable Materials in its sole and absolute discretion but will provide City with at least thirty (30) days’
prior written notice of any such modifications.

e Aluminum food and beverage containers - aluminum soda and beer cans, cat food cans,
etc.

e Ferrous Cans - soup, coffee cans, etc.

e P.E.T. plastic containers with the symbol #1 - no microwave trays

e H.D.P.E. natural plastic containers with the symbol #2 - milk jugs and water jugs
containers only (narrow neck containers)

Version 2019.1 Muni



H.D.P.E. pigmented plastic containers with the symbol #2 - detergent, shampoo, bleach
bottles without caps (narrow neck containers); butter and margarine tubs
Polypropylene plastic food and beverage containers symbol #5 - yogurt containers
Mixed Paper (54), as defined in the most recent ISRI Scrap Specifications Circular
Sorted Residential Paper and News (56), as defined in the most recent ISRI Scrap
Specifications Circular

Kraft Paper Bags

Old Corrugated Containers (OCC) - no wax coated

Magazines (OMG) - Coated magazines, catalogues and similar printed materials, junk
mail, and soft cover books

[Aseptic Cartons - Juice boxes, gable top milk and juice containers, soy milk and soup
cartons]

7. Unacceptable Material. Company may modify the following list of Unacceptable Materials in its sole

and absolute discretion but will provide City with at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice of any such

modifications.

Version 2019.1 Muni

Yard Waste

Styrofoam

Pizza Boxes, unless free of any food or grease residue

Food

Any liquids

Diapers

Clothing/textiles

Plastic Bags or bagged material (newsprint may be placed in a Kraft bag)

Plastic containers with #3, #4, #6, or #7 on them or no # at all

Mirrors, window or auto glass, light bulbs, ceramics

Oil or antifreeze containers

Coat hangers

Paint cans

Medical Waste/Sharps

[Glass food and beverage containers - Flint (clear), Amber (brown), Emerald (green)]
Any Acceptable Material that is no longer acceptable due to its coming into contact
with or being contaminated by Unacceptable Material.



EXHIBIT C

COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE BOND

[To be provided by Company]

Version 2019.1 Muni



Missouri

St g City of Ashland

SHILAND
' 109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Lelande Rehard

Board Meeting Date: June 1, 2021

Re: Ordinance Adopting Residential Trash Collection Rates

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: On June 1, 2021, the City entered into an agreement With Republic Services for trash pick-
up services. The agreement spans five years and including potential rate adjustment each year.

DISCUSSION: The current FY21 the monthly residential trash rate is $12.11. Effective June 1, 2021 (FY22), the rate
will increase to $12.95 per month.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact (cost proposed legislation the next year): The new agreement increases residential rates
by $0.84 per month.

Long Term Impact: $0

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION:

Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance establishing new residential trash service rates effective June
1, 2021 through May 31, 2022.




COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-029 ORDINANCE NO. 1354

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT FOR LIBERTY LANDING NORTH
PLAT 1

WHEREAS, the City has enacted a Subdivision Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations, The Planning and Zoning
Commission has recommended the approval of the Liberty Landing North Plat 1 at their meeting
on May 17, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen accepts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning
Commission.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ASHLAND,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The final plat of Liberty Landing North, Plat 1, meets the requirements of Chapter 11,
Subdivision Regulations, of the City of Ashland Municipal Code and approved for recording.

Section 2. The legal description of the subdivision is as follows:

A tract of land located in the Northwest Quarter of Section 15 and the Northeast Quarter of
Section 16, all in Township 46 North, Range 12 West, City of Ashland, Boone County, Missouri
being a part of the Survey recorded in Book 1517, Page 69 and also being part of the Tract
described in the Warranty Deed recorded in Book 5356 at Page 107, all of the Boone County
Records and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 16; Thence along the
South line of said Northeast Quarter N88°11°10”W, 595.47 feet: Thence leaving said Quarter
Section line N01°48°50”E, 160.00 feet; Thence N00°05°00”E, 50.02 feet; Thence N01°15°20”E,
96.17 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 120.00 feet; Thence 85°30° 10”E, 50.08 feet; Thence
S88°44°40”E, 125.00 feet; Thence S01°15°20”W, 2.93 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 125.00 feet;
Thence N01°15°20”E, 25.49 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 175.00 feet; Thence N01°15°20”E,
425.00 feet; Thence S88°44°40”E, 125.00 feet; Thence NO1°15°20”E, 54.11 feet; Thence
S88°44°40”E, 272.18 feet; Thence N28°09°30”E, 71.97 feet; Thence N76°11 ’20”E, 52.02 feet;
Thence S06° 13°00”E, 176.92 feet; Thence S21°19°20”E, 67.46 feet; Thence S36°54°30”E,
29.71 feet; Thence N58°29°20”E, 110.45 feet; Thence S61°42°00”E, 55.59 feet; Thence
S07°42°20”W, 94.00 feet; Thence S42°53°30”W, 130.72 feet; Thence N50°55’30”W, 56.21 feet;
Thence S69°53°10”W, 141.58 feet; Thence S37°07°00”W, 52.96 feet; Thence S01°34°50”E,
80.23 feet; Thence S51°13°20”W, 99.19 feet; Thence S35°31°20”E, 98.02 feet; Thence



S36°20°20”W, 95.59 feet; Thence S02°46°10”W, 118.50 feet to a point on the South line of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 15; Thence along said Quarter Section line, N87°13’50”W, 313.81
feet to the point of beginning and containing 12.64 acres.

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby instructed to have the plat recorded.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of 5 2021,

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified as to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



City of Ashland

109 East Broadway, Ashland, Missouri 65010

A§ﬁLAND »_

Missouri -

Department Source: City Administrator
To: Board of Alderpersons

From: Tony St. Romaine

Board Meeting Date: May, 18t 2021

Re: Authorizing the Purchase of Property

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Staff has prepared the necessary documentation for the Board of Alderman to authorize
the purchase of property from James and Barbara Wilson. The purchase of the property will give the City of Ashland
complete ownership of Lakeview Lake.

DISCUSSION: This property is the last piece of Lakeview Lake that is not owned by the City of Ashland. Staff, at the
direction of the Parks Board, has worked with the property owner to purchase the water portion of their property.
The property owners will retain the land portion of the property. Owning all the water on the lake enables the Park
Board to get Missouri Department of Conservation funds, grants, and technical assistance for developing the lake as
a public fishing amenity. The City owns enough of the surrounding land to be able to develop access to the lake.

Below is a preliminary design for developing park provided by City of Ashland Public Works.

5 -z - i B>
7 : ) ;f'ﬂ"m
~ A \O) ]

Rough draft of possible improvements to
Lakeview Estates Lake

176 views

SHARE

g X 1 4
di(;__gmnwrc:e‘DrW’ i

Southern Boone]
s .
nty)SenioriCenter

Lakeview Estates Lake Improvements

£ Proposed Roadway

Trail (‘arquﬁst AU(U
Ashland/AU

£ Parking Lot 3 } e cote

£ Parking Lot Entrance Lawn/& Garden =
& Wf»!

£¥ Restroom - & Ji

£y Anchored Dock

£y Anchored Dock

(3]
Ye)
>
OB
T
U‘
S)
b

£_ Dock Ramp e RDGE

Trail 7%
‘@®'saiterlawn Sprwce"

liberty,

GCeoglbMy




FISCAL IMPACT:

Short Term Impact (cost proposed legislation the next 5 years): $43,929.00 to be a paid in two annual
installments of $21,964.50.

Long Term Impact: SO

SUGGESTED BOARD ACTION: Staff recommends authorizing the purchase of the Wilson’s property.




IN THE CITY OF ASHLAND, MISSOURI

COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-030 ORDINANCE NO. 1355

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH JAMES AND BARBARA WILSON TO
PURCHASE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF ASHLAND.

WHEREAS, the City has an interest in acquiring all of the property which constitutes Lakeside
Lake, in the City of Ashland for recreational purposes; and

WHEREAS, the purchase of certain property now owned by James and Barbara Wilson will
further that purpose;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Aldermen of the City of Ashland, as
follows:

SECTION ONE: The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a purchase agreement, substantially
in the form of the attached Exhibit A, with James and Barbara Wilson for the purchase of the
real estate described in that document.

SECTION TWO: Upon the closing, the Mayor is authorized to accept, on behalf of the City a
warranty deed for such property from Mr. and Mrs. Wilson.

SECTION THREE: The Mayor, or his designee, is hereby authorized to pay to Mr. and Mrs.
Wilson the sum of Twenty-One Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars And Fifty Cents
($21,964.50) upon the receipt of the deed for the property, such sum representing one-half of
the purchase price.

SECTION FOUR: The Mayor and City Staff are further authorized to take such additional
actions as may be practical or necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance.

SECTION FIVE: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its final passage and
approval.

FIRST READING BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS DAY OF ,
2021.



SECOND READING AND FINAL PASSAGE BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN THIS
DAY OF , 2021

Approved:

Date:

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp
City Clerk

Approved as to form:

Nathan M. Nickolaus, City Attorney



REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made as of the date last executed below, between James P. Wilson & Barbara Sue
Wilson, Husband and Wife (“Sellers”) and the City of Ashland, Missouri, a municipal corporation
(“Buyer”). Sellers hereby agree to sell, and Buyer agrees to purchase, certain real estate in Ashland, Boone
County, Missouri (the “premises”), as more legally described in Attachment A.

1. PRICE, DEPOSIT, AND CLOSING DATE: The premises are to be conveyed on or before June 30,
2021, by a warranty deed from Sellers to Buyer, conveying a good and marketable title to the premises,
free from all encumbrances, for which the Buyer is to pay the sum of Forty-Three Thousand Nine Hundred
Twenty-Nine Dollars ($43,929), of which Twenty-One Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars And
Fifty Cents ($21,964.50) shall be paid in cash upon the delivery of said deed and the remaining Twenty-
One Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars And Fifty Cents ($21,964.50) to be paid one year from
the closing date.

2. “AS IS” SALE: Full possession of the premises, free of all tenants, is to be delivered to Buyer at the
time of the delivery of the deed, the premises to be then in the same condition in which they now are,
reasonable use and wear of the buildings thereon, and damage by fire or other unavoidable casualty
excepted.

3. PRORATIONS: Taxes, special assessments, Homeowners Association dues, and like charges shall be
apportioned as of the day of delivery of the deed.

4. PLACE FOR CLOSE OF ESCROW: The deed is to be delivered and the consideration paid, if the
purchaser so requires, at City Hall, 109 East Broadway, Ashland, MO 65010, on , 2021, at
o’clock .M., unless some other place and time should be mutually agreed upon.

5. RETURN OF DEPOSIT: If Sellers shall be unable to give title or to make conveyance as above
stipulated, any payments made under this agreement shall be refunded, and all other obligations of either
party hereunto shall cease, but the acceptance of a deed and possession by Buyer shall be deemed to be a
full performance and discharge hereof.

The parties acknowledge that they have read and agreed to the terms and conditions of this contract, and
they understand this will become legally binding upon their signing below:

SELLERS

James P. Wilson Date:

Barbara Sue Wilson Date:



BUYER
City of Ashland
By:

. ) Dated:
Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk



GENERAL WARRANTY DEED

This Deed, made and entered into by and between James P. Wilson & Barbara Sue Wilson, Husband
and Wife (“Grantor”), of Boone County, Missouri, and the City of Ashland, Missouri, a municipal
corporation (“Grantee”), whose mailing address is: 109 East Broadway, Ashland, MO 65010.

Witnesseth, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($ 10.00) and other good and valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged;

Grantor does hereby GRANT, BARGAIN and SELL, convey and confirm, to Grantee, and Grantee’s heirs
and assigns, the following described real property in Boone County, Missouri:

See Attached Exhibit A

To have and to hold the same, together with all rights, immunities, privileges, and appurtenances, unto
Grantee and Grantee’s heirs and assigns, forever;

And the Grantor hereby covenants that Grantor is lawfully seized of an indefeasible estate in fee simple
to these premises, and may convey the same; that these premises are free from all encumbrances except
as set forth above, and that Grantor will warrant and defend the title to these premises unto the Grantee,
and Grantee’s heirs and assigns, forever, against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever.

Witness the hand of the Grantor this day of ,2021.



James P. Wilson Date:

Barbara Sue Wilson Date:

STATE OF MISSOURI )
) ss.
COUNTY OF )
On this day of , 2021, before me personally appeared James P. Wilson

and Barbara Sue Wilson, his wife, to me known to be the persons described in and who executed the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed.

In Witness Whereof I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my official seal.

Notary Public

SEAL



COUNCIL BILL NO. 2021-031 ORDINANCE NO. 1355

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE MONTHLY RESIDENTIAL TRASH SERVICE
RATES WITH REPUBLIC SERVICES

WHEREAS, Republic Services provides residential solid waste services in the City of Ashland
pursuant to a contract with the City that is effective on June 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the agreement spans five years and includes potential rate adjustment for each year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY
OF ASHLAND, MO. AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Board of Aldermen approves the residential rates of $12.95 cents per month.
Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Dated this day of , 2021.

Richard Sullivan, Mayor

Attest:

Darla Sapp, City Clerk

Certified to correct form:

Nathan Nickolaus, City Attorney



‘|enosdde yOg Joj padojanap
3uyaq jo ssazoud uj JuawaaiSy
'323png ZZ0TA4 Ul 3pnjpu|
*120T/LT/1 paniadal [esodoud
3214d "Y3ZT Uer Joj pa|npayas s
Bunneaw gam yidap uj asow ¢

Joyoadsu| 3ulp|ing

‘A0SUeWS aJemyos juawpedsq Suip|ing

P3]|ed 31BMYOS 113y} UO SUOCKIN|OSIPNA YIIM UOIIRYNSUOD
Ateujwii|a.d e pey 9/ "JUIWIIDIONUD BPOd ‘MaIASL

uejd ‘Bumiwiad Joy asemyos Suiepdn Joy suondo a1ojdxg

‘T20T ui 3|qeyjene
ale spuny jj Aiddeas |im yeis
‘Papunj jou sem juesd gy

Jojen3siuIWpY A3l JUBSISSY

juels dy] Joj Aiddy jjemapis Aempeoug

"T20z 0 pua Aq

pajajdwod aq 03 }I0M°LOAON
Aq papieme 133foid

“393f0.d 3nogepunod yum
UOI3BUIPI00) JOJ 0ZOT 23Q Ul
10aoW Aq pigal aq 03 393folg

10392410 S}JOM dl|qnd

'0Z0T jo unds Buepinsay Aempeolg
ur AejJano | OGO Y3im uoiidunfuos ui pawloyad aq o3

(uoipiod A31D) Aejiano 13 [j1w Aempeoug Joj jesodoud ulelqo

‘juawaaife ay3 azepdn 03 320
uy Ajlenuue yeis Ajuno) yym
193w ||im puejysy *Ajuno)
auoog Yiim Jow sey yeis

Jojesysiuiwpy A3
1UR)SISSY/10303J1Q SHIOM dljqnd

“A31D 33 Jo sywy| paiesodiodul ayy punole pue
Ul Speo. JO 3dUBU}UIBW (91 0)OQ YIIM JuaWaaiTe malnay

juaWaaidy adueuajulepy peoy oJog

*paiajdwod %06 uopisinbae
juawasey ‘pajjizou usaq

aney s1aumo Apadoud payoayy
1da@ md AiD Aq passjdwos
3q 03 JJoM 'sue|d uolIINIISUOd
aledasd pue usisap

03 J0BJIUOD PIpIBME 33B)S||Y

Jojessiuiwpy A3
JUeSISSY/10393.1Q SHIOM d1jqnd

*sanss| uipooyy
YiMm [e3p 03 21N3INJ)SEIJUI 3IUBASAUOD JBJBMLLIOIS ||BISU|

131emuwiiols ddes aor Ajjig

PIOH U0

Jojesysiuiwpy Ay

Bunaw 234 A|nf aA1eIUS] [eAoldde Jeid euld Juawdo|aAaQ SUCWWO) pue|ysy

‘asuodsal

Buniemy "1z/5z/T uo AemysiH
-v-1dopy Joy uoneaidde
panIwqns 'Tz0z/5T/T uo

jeis [euoi3al LOQOW Yum 19N

Jojensiuiwpy A3

‘dwels sjuswanoldw) ssedianQ Jodiy
X3 03 Jolid aue| punog yInos €9 AMH ut usis , puejysy o3
3Wo2|a/,, B 93820 03 PUE pY 32U3pIACId 807 / H AemysiH
40 sjuawanoldwil 10y |OGO Yiim yiom pue ueid dojanag

*3ujo3uo suojssnasiq ‘podie
33 Jeau suswa.nbal Bujuoz
aujjweaJ1s o) sAem ssonsip

03 Jje1s 3ydiumue) pue ‘Lodaly
‘1034 Yam 1ow sey yes

JoAeN/103ea351UIWLIPY AYID

s393foud snojieA ssnosip 03 siapjoya)eys aSesu3 sjuawdojaaaq £9 AMH 1 Hoduly

"193pnq 7Z0ZAd
uj papnou| “syanpoud alemyos
dy3 |enuajoed Bunojdxg

wpy A Juelsissy

sped! 8uisn swayl
epuage 51y123ds ssa02e 0} SJ9qUIBW pieog 10j pue sepuaje
a4edaud 03 ssad0ud pauljwealys aiow e jJuawajdw|

21eM}0S Juswageue|y epuaBy

"TT0T Ad Joj ueld

233|dwod %00T

ssac0.d u| I

219|dwod %0

Joyoadsu) Buip|ing

3|qisuodsay uosiag A3y

*SUOIIP? 8T0Z 4O STOT 343 MalAal 03 uoRdo
343 2AeY [|IM PUB UORIP3 ZTOZ 3Y3 UO a.e am Aj3uaiin)
'S3p0D D] BY3 JO UOISIAA JULIND 2Jow e jdope 0} §0oT]

s3poD 8Ulp|ing D3] pa3epdn 3dopy

18171 123r0¥d
uondudsag uoys 3L

120Z/10/90 - LHOd3Y S, YOLVHLSININGY ALID




‘Juawaasde

yeup ay3 jo Ados e uo Supem
[113s 31€ 3Mm JeYy) elquInjo)

30 Ay papujwiay 1z/5/s 3daq
|e8a7 eiquin|oD jo A1) woly
ndul pue uopdalIp Jayuny
Buntemy "uoduy [euoiay
eIqWIN|OD 3y} 9AI3S 03 W3sAs
JaMmas 1no JO UoI393UU0d
|en3uajod e ssnasip 03 0E/6

Uo eiquinjo) jo AND yum 3N

J03ensiulwpy A3

UOI393UU0) 1amas Hodlly |euoi3ay

*128pnq Zz0zA4 Ul papnpuj

33D Ao /10iensiuiwpy A

(¢103f0ud
2Jemyos juswadeuey epualy Yim auiquio)) ‘3|qeydleas
Ajisea pue ‘Juawsa|ddns 03 Asea ‘usspouw ‘|eaiyoeud si jeyy
S3JUBUIPJO JO 3p02 3U||-uo ue dojanag sauedaldsip pue
swajqo.d |ei3ualod JSA0UN 0] SPOD JUBLINI JNO dUIWEX]

$32IA13S UOIIEIIPOD

*3ujhojdap
pue 3uiseydund jo ssad0ad
uj *3anpoud 3ujjuQ SI9IYY

5,14S3 pajIa|as sey yeis

J0jRAISIUILPY A31) JURISISSY

sdew piep pue 333.3s A1) 93epdn 03 JdYIAIIN YIIM YI0M

saiepdn dey A1

*1Z/2/9 uo piq 10} paspianpe
3q 03 193(014 'paiajdwod
SWwooy 3Iuaz4uo) pue
wooy Ajjunwiwo) ‘2313 ‘soads
piq ‘suejd uozeAcual 3zijeuly
03 3v yum s3unsaw Sujos8ug
*(4oud Ajngadoy) ga4 jo pua
03 papuaixa 8uiso|d '0z/LT/TT
uo panoidde aq 03 aseyaund
21353 |eal J0j [eAolddy

*AON Ul YOg 3y} 03 pajuasaud
aq ||im |jeH A31) e se asn

10§ Buip|ing Bunsixa ue asnbae
0] JuswaaJ3e ue ‘suowWwWo)
PUEYSY UO JuWaWwanow

Ou 03 3N( 'SUOWIWO) puBjysy
40 |enosdde jejd |euly Buimoljoy
pajeuop aq oy Auadoug

Jojenisiuiwpy Ay

“ydom u3isap Buiuuidaq o3 Joud uoleuop Auadoid
Suniemy "6T0Z/ST/0T Uo paroidde ygd Yim juswasisy

ping/udisaq |leH A

*120Z ‘Ae aie| uj paysyqnd
3q p|noys siaqunu snsua)

Jojensiuiwpy Al

*000's spa@dxa
(snsua> 070z Aq pawuiyuod) uopejndod i Afd Jaey)
B 9WO023q 0) pUB|YsY Joj ased e Juasaid pue majaay

R ey

*sya9foud jejjuazod
:94 3ujo8-uo suojssnasiq

Jojenisiuiwpy A

"eaJe siy3 Jo Juawdo|aAap ay3 Joj SaAI3UIUI JuaLdo|aAap
Jlwouoda snolea jo Ajljiqesiidde ay3 Suimainay

jJed [elisnpu| g A3ojouyda] Jydlumued




'v0g Aq |eacidde 1oy
s313jouysay JajAL yim ssazoud
uj sjuawaaldy 193pnq ZZOTZA4
ul spnjou| ‘syonpoud a1emyos
d¥3 [enuajod Sunojdxg

19Jnseal | /i0jensiuiwpy
A1) Juelsissy

*UoIIN|Os PNO|d YIIM 31eMOS s}Iomo ulisixa aoe|day

aiemyos 3ul||ig A:

dydxapul/oWpue||se/azIAal/Wos azInal G5to//-dny

*193pnq
TTA4 Ul papn|ul uoiod
s,A11D ‘uonyisod awiy Hed e

punj 03 a2J3WWOD Jo Jaquey)
95 pue 2a3gs Yam 3upjiom

Jojensiuiwpy Al

*233 ‘pleog
syied ‘Jaquiey?d 12113siQ |00YdS 343 Se Yons siauped
Ayunwwos A3y pue HA3gs ‘1a3Y YIIM }IOM 03 3nUIUO)

A333e13s JuswdolaAsp dlwouos3

"1202/9T/¢ uo uado

03} pa|npayos awipealg *,09
3e panoidde - 07/1/2T Uo voR
Aq pJeay aq 03 3y8iay usis uo
|eaddy "28eudis :a1 Jadojanap
yum 3unaaw 3u)npayas
*sue|d a3Is ;a4 siadojanap

yam ssupzeaw 8ujosug

Jojenisiuiwpy Ay

*233 ‘Ino-pjing ‘s10| Jo jes uo ssaidoud Jojiuoly

eZB|d PUB|YSY 15e3

‘w-d 009 1€

12/LT/T 10} pa|npayas Sunasw
juawssesus Ayunwwo)
"1Z/t/T 104 p3|npayds

SWW Yyum Bunneaw dn

Ue)S "419d 3Y3 pue 393435 ulepy
OW Aq mainai Joj pasedaid
ua3q aAey smejAq yeiq

'193.35 UIBIN OW Yaim Bunjiopm

Jojensiuiwpy Ao

"JOL3ISIP JUBWIA0IDW] UMOIUMOP E JO UolIejuaW|dwl
3y3 a3euew o3 uoneziuesd.o yjosd-uou e ysijqels3

12143510 JuaWwanoidw| AJunwwo) umoiumoq

YiLT9°4
wd g Joj pa|npayas Sunaaw
Ajunwwo) "syuswanosduwy

3|emapls yay umojumop

104 JueJD 4V Uo Buijiom yeis
'sda3s [ef1ul ssnasip 03 0Z/6/2T
uo SIAIAI Yum 31w 35l pey
4189 'T70T 934 Joj Sunasw
o=y Ayunwwos Buinpayas
'0Z/TZ/0T Uo panssi asea|al
$591d 3168 3Y3 pue SWIN
Yim 3uinesw 3s11j 1no jo peaye
weJdoud Jiay) ojul aduedasoe
s,puejysy :a1 aseajad ssaid

e Buinss| Jo ssad0.d ul SN
‘070¢/1/6 uo adueidade yog
Joj panoidde juess 's/g uo
4184 pue 2Q3gs ‘Yeis Ao yiuim
193W 03 993IWLIOD UOIRIB|3S
*9T/L 30 aul|peap o3 Joud SWIN
03 paniuwqns uolesijdde juelg

A31) jue3sissy/iorenysiuiwpy Al

‘6T0C
‘1aqwa33Q Aq apew aq 03 syuawiuloddy "610Z/ST/0T
uo pieog Aq panosdde 30104 yse) uoleayineag Aempeolg

uoljealjlyneaq umoyumoq




‘uejd

Ja1se|N syled dojanaq "juesd
d1Y 3Y3 aA1902. J0U pIp am Jeyy
paliou :0z/ZT/0T '170T Yaiew
un paAejap pieme juelg
*020¢ “4aqwa3das uj uoisiaap
3uniemy ‘0z0z/yT/z uo
paniwgns syuetd 41y 3 9OM1

UB3SISSY/10393410 S}JOM d1jgnd

‘seale punosdAeid pue
30| Bupjded i sanss| UOISOID SSAIPPY ‘Pl ||eq 4o siedas
933|dwo) “jied A3D 38 WOOIISAI MBU ||B3SUl pue 3seydingd

Su WEw>0LQE_ s)ied

*ssazoad
uj 323pnq ZZ0ZAd Ul pnjou|

Joydadsul Buip|ing

"uoseal Aue 1oj yo s| J030adsu| Bulp|ing ay3
03 Jojdadsul ulp|ing ||es uo/awi} Yed e sy

uolyisod Joyoadsu| Buipjing ||ed uQ

132,35 Ulely

Buioeyunsal 03 Jold 232 Jamas
‘191eM - s323foud ainionJiseqyul
104 393pnq pue a3eulp10o)

10323.1Q SYIOM
al|qnd/Jojesiuiwpy AiD Juessissy

Juawu3)jeas/juawade|dal Jamas
Ppue Jajem 3uiMmoj|oj 333,35 Ujew Buidepnsal 1oy ueld

Buiepnsay 393135 Uley

‘panoidde Jou sem

luel9 ‘paniwqnsal usaq sey
juelD ‘0zoz ‘4das aje| ul Aldde
- 1207 Adenuer u1 anp a[2A2
Buipuny 3xau Joy Aldde-a1 03
P33u [|IM - [D7 Woyy ydeqpasy

Jojensiuiwpy A3

*sjuswanosdw|
s)ied 935 - p|alj||eq 1e Wooiyieq mau Joj Juesd 05/0S

els gnjy suon

*ssaz0.d
UI398pNng ZZ0zAd Ul apnjuj

Jo3esiulwpy A1) Juelsissy

eH AuD mau ul A3ojouyday
dn 33s pue asnoy-uj saoialas || Buliq o3 asedald

UBIDIUY23] }10MIBN/L| awil -Hed e aliH

*6T/S uo aepipued
leruaiod ym paisjdwod
MaJAIR3Y| 198pNg Z20ZA4

u1 Atejes Jo syjuow g apnjou)

Joydadsul Buipjing

's393l0.d an3onu3seuyul A3 JaauBua pue
M3IA3J Anted pig Joj pasu sy ajeulwl| 03 A 3y ulyIm
s393(0ud [1A1D 393dsu] pue MaIARJ 0} 133UIBUT [IAD B 3JIH

493u18u3 [IA1D swi3 -3ed e aliH

*ainjaniiseyuy

J31em |je apo20as 01 YMUIN
Yyum Suioenuod pue sdepy
puowejq Sujpnjau; swaisAs
S19 [epauajod Supojdx3 188pnq
TTAd Ut papnjoul uipuny

Jo3eA3SIUIWPY AYID JUBSISSY

*2in3anJisedjul
A31D Jay3o pue Jamas ‘Jayem Suiddew Joj A3a3elys do aAsQq
13 J3yio p I 4 I

sI9




*sapiijedojunw a0
woyy sasueu|piO Suimalasy

103e1351UIWPY A3

*ssa%0.d
Jywiad/juswasiBe DOY € Ysi|qeiss 0] papaau dueuIpIO

Aep-JO-1431Y

'1/9 uo

|enocadde yOg 10§ pajnpayas
uawaaidy "vog yim

TZ/Z/€ uo passnasip aq 03 Yyeiq

J01RA3SIUIWPY AJ1D JUBSISSY

S3JIAI3S UOI3D3||03 3snyal 10} d4Y Mau e Yeiq

dd4Y uond3||0) asnyay

"TZAd 10§ 323png O 30 A3eIS
uj pa1ndas NS'T$ *Sujsiespuny
jo aseyd ajeand uj ‘usiedwes
19Nnpuod 03 paJly dnolo Ja1s1s
*ya3ew Jno ||i4|nj 03 usiedwes

e dojanap 03 wuyy Bulsiespuny
|euoissajold e a1y 03 Aemiapun
s1340p “(yorew) aajuesend ayy
panoidde jo13s1q |o0YdS pue
AyD “asjuelens spuny Suiysiew
SSNasip 03 gsO9S pue vog

Yiim s8unyasuw |eidads sjnpayds
'spuny Sulyajew |euonippe

03 393[qns INS'p$ Jo Junowe ayy
u1 panoidde Ajaanzeua) jueln

Jojensiuiwpy Ay

O ‘puelysy ul 933||0d |B21UYI3} B 3DNJISUOD O} Jueld
V@3 ue jWgns 03 uayuey pue I213sIQ [00YS YIM Jauned

193f01d usyuey

‘saaho|dwa Asy
03 panss| Uaaq aAeyY spJed-d

Jojensiuiwpy Ao

(000'T$>) sway! Jejjop |jews Sulnooid
Ul 3sn 10§ waysAs pJed-d [el2JaWwWod mau e Juawajdw|

W3)sAS pJeD JUBWaINs0.d

'0z/st/6

uo jeroldde yog Joj saidijod
adueApe aAea| yoIs pue Adjjod
uoijeUOp 3AB3)| 215 PappPY

JojelysiulWpY A1) Juelsissy

'vOg Aq [ercidde Joj [enue [auuosiad aiepdn

|enuew [auuosiad

*TZ0T dunf U] pamianal
3q [|1m jey) uoneayjdde aleys
-1502 e panjuwiqns sey jjeis

J03RA3SIUIWPY A31) JUBISISSY

"BZB|d PUB|YSY 35€3
18 PAg [BIISNPU] Y3IM 1D3UUOD 03 9AY ALIad JO UOISUIg

uoisuaxg any Auiad




‘lenosdde Qg Joj ssadoad

uj Juawaa18y 398pnq ZZOTA4
ul apnjau| ‘s3onpoud asemyos
dy3 |enuajod Buniojdxg

10323210 SO
2l|qnd/403enSIuIupY A3l Juessissy

*8unso) qor pue

SdoUeUaUIR 3334 ‘s3asSY paxl4 ‘s3sanbay ad1n3as ‘s1apIQ
3JOM 38euew 03 SYJOM dljqnd o) 2JeMYOS Juawageusy
1955V pue JapJO }JoM paiessaiul-s|o Juswsjdw

2JeM0S JudWaFeUB| 1355Y/13pI0 JIOM

-303foud

31epdn apo> uolsiAlpgns

pue 3uluoz ay3 y3im papnjaul
89 03 sadueyd "0z/sT/6

Uo UOISsNasIp 10) pajiwgns
SUOISIARS 9oUBUIPIO JeIg

Joydadsu) 8pjg/Asuiony
Ana/381y 9d1j0d /10103110
Md/Jorensiuiwpy A

's192.15
|el3uapisas uo Supjied Jajlesy pue ¥onJ3 papusiieun
ssaJppe 03 3po) A JO SUOIII3S JUBAS|R d1EN|EAT

8upjied Jaisdwnq ¥g JajledL

*aunr Ajrea uy Ajaqn
uo pajies3 aq |jim Juawdinb3
*SOWap uo spuey undaq pue

$133Unol payaieasal sey yeis

Jojesisiuiwpy A3

(030 sy paads ‘susis)

§/0J3U03 J1yjeu3 PapaaU BUIWIRIBP 03 AIID BY3 53|qeua Jeyy
|enuew diyyes) e 3dopy *539343s AD UO S3Unod dijjeu) axe)
03 4e3s Joj a1emyos pue juawdinba Alessasau alinboy

S9IPN3S JlJel] PUB J33UNOD diyyel)

0854 se pasiuanpe

uaaq sey 30| adv "19y4ew

3Y3 4o uayey usaq sey ||eH

A1) pulyaq 10| |e12J5WWOD 3y
'0202/92/8 uo s|aased omy uo
paso|) "9T7/9 uo |ercidde yog
pue Aduasdunuod o3 123[qns p|os
sjeoJed om] "pajayJew Suiag
Aj3ua.11na sjaosed pue| sniding

*3|es Joj paisl| 3aq
03 s|324ed (¢7) dno4 “Ayjeay Ajuno) yinos Yyum 610Z/S/1T
uo y0og Aq panosdde Jayouq a1e353 |eal Joj JoB13UOD

s|saJed pue| sn|dins Jo 3|es

*Aen

40 pus 0} pajnpayds Supaaw
UOINIISUI-21d TZOT JO pua
Aq pa39|dwod aq 03 yuop “Aepy
ut uidaq Ajayl| [|im jiom pue

TT Y2JeA U0 LOQOW Aq 3no
p!q a9 ||1m 123foud “BuloBuo |ns
suonenodaN "0z/L uo |epiyo
Aem JO-1YB1Y LOGOW 03
9jods 0z/9T/p uo weat Moy
1000 YIIM 33uUa13)u033|3] |

Jojensiuiwpy A3

'siaumo Auadoud pajdagye yum uonisinboe
pue uonienodau MOY LOQOW 03 UO sanouw 333fo.d
'8uneaw yog 6T/5/1T 3 panoidde uBisap Aseujwijald

(Ae|> AuusH/Aempeolg) Jnogepunoy




J03e3sIUlWpY AJD

'S3|Nsal papaau ay3 aA3lY2e 03 $aA193[q0

9|qeJnseaw dyy1aads Yiim Suoje ‘UoISSIA pue uoisip

s A3D ay3 aujwia3ap 03 Japuo uj Jels A1) pue Ajunwwiod
‘pJeog 3y3 wouy yndu Juesyiusis aunbad ||im 393fold sty

ueld 21338435 A1)

Jojensiuiwpy Al

‘Buisodoud Japisuod Aew

pJieog ay3 1ey) saaeniul pasodoud Jofew Aue uo poddns
40 [3A3] 5 ANUNWWOD 3Y3 Joy yse 03 papn|aul aq os|e
PINOYSs suonsany "sal312 MNOSSIA| 92IS J.IWIS YIIM S}|nsal
asedwo) *233 ‘sanl|ioey uonealdal ‘sysed ‘Sujuued ‘Yimols
‘s31}|13n ‘U01323]|02 3snyad ‘Alajes d|gnd ‘s3aa43s — sease

Jo AyapieA apim e ut A3 ay3 yim sey Ajunwiwios ays 3eyy
uolioeysiies Jo 3a183p ay) a.nseaw o3 ASAINS UOIIdRSIIRS
uazii) e dojaAsp ‘wuly payyijenb e Jo asuelsisse 3yl YUM

Aanuns uonoeysiyes uaznd

10393410 S}JOM d1|gnd

(Ayojes
uelnsapad ‘Buniys)| ‘uoieoynyneaq) ssediang Aempeoug
40 syuawanoLduil 10y |OQGON Yaim yiom pue uejd dojanag

sjuawanoldw ssediang Aempeolg

Jojensiuiwpy A

‘sjuswalinbal Aueyauow
33 Bujsealdu| JOj UOIIRIBPISUOD Yim Adljod a3lum-ay

spuoq adesspue|/ pJeA Joj syuawalinbas Suipuog

*ssa30.d uj 3po) mau jo
yespasid ‘1Z/ST/€ uo vog 03
1d poday v
suopiejn3ay uawdojanag
PUE] "ZZOTAd 10§ YioMm

Jo @duejeq Buiuiews. 3a8png
's}29Mm Jo 3|dnod e Ul wes)
A1) 03 pajussaid aq 0y sadueyd
10} yiomaweld "TZ/TT/T Uo
33am ay) paanpuod s3unasw
Japjoyayels ‘sasiidiajug Asieqg
uns pue 3poday AJunWwo)
yiim 3uoje syueynsuo)

93E3S||V 01 PapJeME 10BIIUCD

P

s3ulp|ing/iojelisiuiwpy
A Juessissy/1ozensiuiwpy A3

'sywiad udis pue s3aJ Ja3EMUWIOS
Y3m Buole apod uoisiaipgns pue Sujuoz ajepdn

3p0o) uoisiApgns/3ujuoz




0Z/12/v |1enocidde yog | T Jainseas) Ap *ssa004d 128pnq ue|d uawanoidwi [eyided
f 3Yy3 Jo Hed se paJapisuod aq [|Im s3aafo.ld *ssasoud u|
T 10323dsu|/Jamalnay ueld 1dag M3INBY ue|d/uoiidadsu| Bulp|ing
suone[n3ay 3p|g Ysi|qeIsa 03 3pJOOAIPUEA Ue( pallH
T Jainseal] AD| pasilianpe pue padojansp 3q 03 $adIA13s BujUBq 10} 4y dd4Y dojanaq - 5821185 Bunjueg
T Jojasuno) Al 6T0Z/TT/1T Uo yOg Aq panoiddy (3youd-uou) su| ‘x3|dwo) |edidiuniy puejysy
1 Jojensiuiwpy A3 V Yim asea) ajeijodauay 070¢ 4dy "dxa Juswaaide (Jamas) aduel||y
€ Jojenysiuiwpy A1 *Buipuny 131 UaMas - sarey AN
dLMM Y3im uondunfuoa uj o3e sieaA g xoidde pajajdwod
SeM 3ey3 Apnis 2JAI3s JO 3502 M3IARY ‘siapirold
43430 Y3Im 5334 Uo1393UU0d/3oedL| puE Sa3ed aiedwo)
z 10393410 SH4OM 2l|gnd *|lejmous 7 e Buimoj|o} Adijod mous
pauqiyo.d aq (1M Bupjted a1aym A31D 3y UIyIIM s33n0l
Mous jo uojzeus) njaul Aatjod mous dojanag
z 10393110 SHIOM 21|qnd |enuew [auuosiad A} |enuejp 3Jnpado.d pue Adljod S¥IOM dl[qnd
Yau 2 0} |enuew ainpadold pue Adijod dojanag
€ 10323113 S}JoM (039 “Ayaes Ineydano pAajg Aepd Aluay
uelsapad ‘Juawaned ‘sduse] 39a.3s “j|emapis ‘Japinoys
‘1ajemwiiols J1a13n8 pue qund) pAjg Aep) AluaH Suoje
sjuswanoiduwi Bunys)| pue Aempeod Joj uejd dojanag
4 10323410 SYIOM $135N ||E JOJ YJOM]BU Uoepodsuely Adljod s392435 333|dwo)

2jignd/Joresisiuiwpy A1) JuesISsyY

pajes3aiul ‘9|qelIojWod ‘34eS B S38RIN0JUS 10 Salinbal
3ey3 Aoijod s3a2.3s 9319|dwod e 3dope pu aje|nuwiio4




10193110 S}JOM 2N|gnd

‘punoJsield
yjded AyD Joy yanw Jaqqnd pajoAaal 1oy Juels 311j0S

YN Jaqgny punosdAe|d

Jojesysiuiwpy Ao

suoljedlyissejd pue sadues Aed |ew.oy ysijqeisy

ue|d uonedlyisse|d Aed

Joj epuage yog uo ‘adv
Aq pamainal Buiaq Ajjuanind ,

Jojensiujwpy A1) Juelsissy

*Auiadoud pue MOY A1) Buizijin s3usAa Jayio
pue sapeJed 3uipsedal uoleulpIOOI pue UORESUNWWOD
ano.duwi 03 wJoy pue adueulpJo s|dwis e dojaasg

JWIad apeled

*0Z/TT/S0 s921n3s Suimow
uedaq pue i umeT asow|io

103123110
SYOM 2gnd/Josensiuiwpy Ay

sal|1oey Jayjo pue syed A3 mow o) Auedwos aliH

26478 Syled MID BUIWIWIL g BUIMOW

*ZT AON UBY) 191[4B3 OU 3q ued
Sjuapisal jo oA "panoiddy |

Jo|asuno) Aj1n/103ea3siuiwpy A3D

“Xe} 3san3 jusisuel) e Jo |eaosdde
10j aAizeIIUI 30||B] B B3RNIUI 03 pPuB|ysy Bulziioyine
uol3e|si33| 33e3s YsI|qeIsa 03 Ys|ep ‘day Yim JJom

xe] 3u13po

uo 3unaaw e 3unsanbais Jaumo|
Auadoud oy Ja333| pajley i
-pasooud ues juawdojansp |
u3isap a10j2q paJinboe|

o

Jo3311Q
SYIOM 21|qnd/1oiensiuiwpy A3

"(8unyay
‘30| Bupjied ‘jiesy ‘woodisal Y20p yay) sseae Bulysy/ease
|euoieald3l Jo uBisap Joj peog yied Pue DO YIM YI0Mm

sjuaWanoldwl| yied Malraye]

*ssaooud
u| J3pJo pJeogAay Jo/pue sasen

Jojesssiuiwpy A3

's|elajew
pa1e|a1 pue sepuade pieog ss920€ ‘|iewWa - ash paje|al
Ay Joj uawiap|y jo pleog g JoAe Joj spedl JapIO

USWJap|Y JO pieog pue JOAe Joj spedi

'0z02/5/s uo asn|
4o} syuswnedap o3 painqussip [
pue pa3a|dwod wiog |

Joyensiuwpy A3

"000T$ BUlp3adxa
saseyound Joj syuswpedap Aq asn Joj wioj dojaaag

suof3isinbay aseysind Jo asn Juawajdul]

"[euopduny|
pue paj(e3sul 3jnpoA |

Jainseal) Ay

*Bujulel] pue UOI3e|[eISUI JOJ DIBP B SI|qe3S O} BUINIOM
*6T0Z/ST/0T U0 YOd Aq panoidde syiopm8 yim juawaaudy

3|npow 3uiseyoind juawa|dw|

lojensiuiwpy A3

$333.3s A31D U0 sued 408 Jo asn Jwlad o) 3po) aduey)

32UEUIPIO 3PIY3A P3ads MOT 13 HED J 10D

-3J /mau pue s3sanbal 398pnq
|esuawa|ddns zzozA4 ssnasip
03 syuswyedap A1) jje yam |

103e.3SIUIWPY |
AD JuesISsy/iainseal]

U1 yog Aq |enoudde Joy 41D 73 398png ZZ0Z A4 dojanag

dI2 18 393png pasodold ZZOTA4

n_uauu_nEonu s|ieyl

210§3q Youne| ued 3isqam

3Y3 Inq ‘swioj pasueape

oy papaau s} 3ujujesy asow
auQ 'qa4 a1ej-plw Joj 33ep|

any] 08 Suynpayas *aseyd o
u1 331sqaMm "dyd-xspul/owpu
e|yse™jo"Ald/1nossiw/sudisap
/321A31 /w05 3zIARL gSWd//:d Y
‘0z/L uo deway ;

121 9ZIASY YUM I3N "0Z0Z/0E/9 A
uo A31) 03 paniwigns
|esodoud uBisap yeuq|

Jo3ensiuIwpy Ay

*3315qaM AJ1D) MaU o) d4Y dojansq

aysqam AID

Jojensiuiwpy Ay

S|e3USY HOYISIM YIlm ase3| a)enosauay

(0z0z 4dy "dx3) asea1 ||eH A




2q 0] "paAiadal suoljedijdde oN
/6 Aq anp suonjeodde - yaam
Sy Bunsod ‘2:gd Aq pam
_m:.o_uEwno oom.Nﬂ.w L._u_.: 1950
03 Suipuny 30y S3YVD Joj Ajdde
03 s3siuRdo "0Z/£0/L0 ue
JoAe Ag pawioy) 3913IWIWO!

UlUe pUE 3IN[DA Y3m

19w - 1Z/z/T 3uawdojanap suo
143 UBY} 2JOW SAISS O3 UOIIEYS
dwind |euo;3a1 e Joj |enuajod
aY3 ssnasip o3 sJap|ing
uiepy pue Suiaauidug

Uo [enoidde yog J0) paanpoisu
34 01 32UBUIPIO Z'8d Aq
panoiddy "pig 8ny uo Sunasw

2'3d |eldads Joj pajnpayas

Jojedisiuiwpy A3

Joydadsu| Buip|ing/1aMalAay Ue|d |4 a1l

g/1amalnay ueld

Jojensiuiwpy A

suonesado |ood :a1 adue)sissE |eldUBRUlY

|ood 3siwndo

Jojesisiuiwpy Ay

uopeys dwngd [euoiday

uopels dwng Auagi

'020T Ajdea ul ueid ay; 233|dwod 03 Sulyoo
"J13]13.35 PPOL YIM 6TOT ‘AON Ul 2'8d '3 JOJRAISIUIWPY
A31D Aq pamainai (saAn23[qo g 5|e0D ‘UoISIA) € Jaidey)

ajepdn ueld aAisuayaidwod

0Z/1Z/v |ercidde vog

lainseas] A3

*ssa004d |eaosdde 328png
T2Z0T 404 338pnq pue Jepus|ed 323pnq pajie3ap dojanaq

TZAd 398png

*1Z0Z ‘1e uj jeacsdde
10} Pa2NpOIU} 3G O *UO|SIADL
10} SUORII3S 3POI SuimaiAaYy

Jojel3siulwpy A3 JUe)sissy

"Gz Jaydey) pue
9 433dey) 03 suOIsIAGY [BlUSIO 10 BPOI JUIIIND MIIASY

SUOISSILIWO) 73 SpJeog

0z/L/L Aq paauawsajdwi Ajjn4

*020Z/87/8 U0 9a131Wwiod
uoI393|35 Yy Aq pamalnlajul
a1am sajepipued doy

33Jy] "paAlasal suoiiedijdde 4z

si1aquaW +006
13n0 yum paysiiqelss a8ed yys

31D Ao/Ioreisiutpy A1

*UoISSNIsIp 3dueUy
3 uoinjosay Bulinp Indui uaziIo pancidwii pue Aduaplys
40} 3Ul[3n0 epua3e pJeog Y3 03 SjUBWISN[PE pUSWIWOIDY

ss220.d epuady pieog

Jojensiuiwpy Al

Joyel3siuiwpy Aj1) JUeIsIsSy ue aJlH

Jojesisiuiwpy A1) Juessissy

Jojensiuiwpy A

"6T0T 23Q Ul M3IA31 7784 104 p3|npayas
VIWA Joj ueid a3is *6T0Z/S/TT U0 Og Aq panoidde

VOWA

salM|yn/ioiensiuiwpy AD

‘plOs awoy uaym
siajsuey ‘syisodap ‘Asijod yo-Inys a1epdn pue mainay

sainpasold 1 Adljod Aujin

Jainseas] AD

T20T 3Y3 3ulnp [3uuosiad Jo sway) [eyided Joy pasu ay3

1sanbay 193png |ejuawsa|ddng

Jojedisiuiwpy Ao

elpaw |eloos uo 2ouasald S,puejysy asealou|

BIPaA [elo0s

Jojensiuiwpy A

's301A195 Buli93UIBUS |[B3-UO JO) 4y dojanag

]|eD UQ - 5321A135 BuliaaulBu3 10y DY

Jojensiuiwpy A3

EERIIVEN
U0/323]|03 3snyaJ 4o} dljgnday Yiim Juawaaide majaay

juaWaaldy uoinda||0) asnjay

Jojenisiujwpy AlD

*3apod s,A11) ay3 Jo (32135
53014 4O UOI3I3|3S) £ Jeidey) I3Im-31 pue MalAdY

ssado.d juawaindold




Jojensiuiwpy Ao

411 4o uoiEN[eAS 3Y3 J0j BLISILID BuUlysI|qeISa Joj 2dURUIPIO

‘Juawdo|ansp ul suoiyes|dde

*610Z/S/TT panoidde uoissiwwo) 411 Sulysijqelss
B2URUIPIO "6T0OZ/ST/OT uo sjesodoud g spiq Suizdasoe
Joj saunpasoud Bundope Joj panosdde uoiinjosay

Bulpueuly JuaWwaIdu| Xe] |

D4y "jeaoidde YNQOW Loy
s321A13s BuliasulBus apino.d
03 suuyy wouy D4y d1jos

0} |enoudde pan1oay "0z/v7/9

LA nananc

Jojensnujulpy A3

03 Bulpuny asuejsisse BulI9aUIBUS 10} YNCOIN WOl JUBID

SaNss| 19| Y3IM IsIsse

Jueld dv3ds

*239|dwos

s1 303foud a3pug "AoN piw 1oy
P3INPayos MON "Jue|d 1 a1l 03
anp paAe[ap 2in3anJ3s 3seI31d
*ZT/8 4o} pa|npayas a3ua1ajuod
uo3dNIISUO3-31d "00°SL5'96$
JO Junowe ay) ul uojINIIX3

1oy Buipelo 1aydsid 03 pajlew
19BJ3UOD "PAAISDAI SPIq USARS

0202/8t/8 uo paiajdwod
107 "paAlLle 3AeY SUS|S “yoam
SIY3 Ja3e| uone|jeisul adua4

‘Auadoid
3y3 Asauoo o3 Asulone sAin
Aq pasedaid 8uiaq pasp wiepd
unp "8unie|dai jo 3500 3yy
1903 03 Yaea 05Z'TS pled yoea
aAeY siaumo Auadoid omy sy
'0Z/91/9 uo |enosdde yog “ie|d
pasinad Joj BulAanuns jo ssasoud
ul - 3uiaauI3ug a3e)s|
'020Z/0Z/0T uo |eaocidde
40} paj|nNpayas UollepuUSWIWIOIaL
991IWIWOD UoII3|as
'€/6-2/6 10} pajnpayds
SMainIau| “|eaoldde yog
10} uoljepuawwodal e aledaid
pue ‘swuly majaiayul ‘sjesodosd
9jen|eA? 03 Bunnaaw aq |Im
393}WWod uoId3|as 'sjesodoud
1noj paAiaaay LT Ajnr|
Aq anp sasuodsay ‘pasiyanpe
pue pajiew uaaq sey 44y

1032310 SYJOM dl|gnd

a3pug aAQ Yedes ade|day

23plig aAlQ Yeles

103231 SYJOM dl|qnd

iQ |1eIpaY M 03 33e20[3Y

307 8ul|pAday

Jojensiuiwpy Ad

"Indul Joy 6T0Z/TZ/TT Uo siaumo Apadoid
OM3 03 JUas yJed Jo u Ip 10§ uSisap Aseuiwijald

jied 19204

Jojensiuiwpy A3

8 1T ‘0T ‘6 s423dey) 03 saBueyd pusWWOd3l pue MalAay

"Z'3d Y8no1y3 1o "5pod D 8y Jo 7T

TTPUBTT ‘0T 6 - SUOISIASY 3poD BUIUOZ 7§ BUIUUEld




‘w'e 00:0T 3B 6/L
10} pajnpayas Sunand uoqqly

10393110
SHOM dljgqnd/Ioensiuiwpy A3

*232 5351| Yyound ‘uo3a|dwod Jojiuopy

jue|d juawieal] Ja1emalse

Juapuajuadng AN Ja3em

Juswpedsqg
431B/\ BY3 Joj | J3)IOM IduBUBUIRIA AIjIIN B B

| 433Jop BdueUBIUIRW AJIIIN

3y3 Joj Buioueulj uieiqo 03
uospiaeq yQ a8edua ays yeis
pazioyine vog YL 1Z/LT/T
3y3 uung "panoidde pieog
3y "ssa20.d uj uonzesljddy

*Jawwns
SIY3 4oy pajnpayd sijeday "ueld
S)}Jed JSISEIA B JO UONERID

3U3 Y3IM Uo13OUN[UO Ul SUNOD
3Y3 Jo asn 31nIny uo Asans
syded Buipuad pa|qe) |esodold
"12/8/T uo pleog sxyied Aq
|eacsdde Jo4 'pajqel "17/61/T
04 epuade yOg UO uoninjosay
"Wodai s,J03311g Md

Jojensiuiwpy A3

"}jelp pue yoleasay

Adljod Juawisn(py yea Ayn

Jainseas] AyD

'xa|dwod
11eH A3D M3au Jo uonaNJIsuod Joj Sujpueury Joy Alddy

ueoT AJijoed vasn

1030310 SHIOM dl|qnd

*SJNo2
siuua) 8uneodas pue Suiedal Joj Jueld y1sn Joj Addy

siieday {INO) SIUUB]|




Ashland Police Department

601 E Broadway - Ashland, MO 65010 ~ www.ashlandmo.us ~ Gabe Edwards, Police Chief ~ Telephone: 573-657-9062

APD Monthly Report to the Board of Alderman
For the June 1st, 2021 meeting

e Vehicles and other police equipment
o Final shipment of emergency equipment for the three new Dodge Durango police vehicles
will hopefully have been delivered by the time this report is published. Installation will
begin immediately so these vehicles can be placed in service.



